6:00PM

A A WN R

10.

it

12.

13.

14.

15
16.

17

LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
March 10, 2022 Meeting

. Call to Order
. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Hoover

. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
. Citizen Comment Period
. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes — February 10, 2022 Meeting’
B) Warrants for Approval February 2022
C) Treasurer’s Report December 2021 :
. County-wide Redistricting for Voting Districts — Final Review & Decision
. County Offices and Departments '
A) Lunenburg Couhty School Board
B) VA Dept. of Transportation
C) DCIJS Grant funds — LOLE Block Grant
D) Health Insurance — Bid/Renewal Update
E) Sheriff's Budget — Additional Appropriation
F) Lease Agreement — Cooperative Extension
. FY2023 Budget & Personal Property Assessment Discussion
A) Lunenburg Youth League — Budget Request
B) Electoral Board — Budget Considerations
DEQ - Polystyrene Reduction Legislation
Project LUIS — Radio System/Microwave Towers - Update
Planning and Economic Development Update
A) Commonwealth Regional Council —Rebate Appropriation
B) Event Venue Update
Administrator’s Update
A) Dominion Transmission Line
County Attorney Update
A) Marijuana Legislation - Discussion
Closed Session Items (if necessary)
Other Business (per Board approval)
. Adjournment

All who attend the Board of Supervisors meeting should adhere to the CDC guidance regarding masks and social distancing to reduce transmission

of COVID-19. Advance inquiri

es about agenda items can be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at tgee@lunenburgva.net or

by phone at 434-696-2142. It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date. -- Tracy M.

Gee, County Administrator



LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA
A RESOLUTION TO REPEAL THE STATE OF EMERGENCY
DECLARED MARCH 13, 2020 AND
REINSTATED ON SEPTEMBER 9, 2021 DUE TO COVID-19

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2020, the Governor of the Commonwealth of Virginia
declared a state of emergency in the Commonwealth of Virginia in response to the spread
of the virus that remains in effect unless amended or rescinded; and :

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County (the
“Board”) declared a state of emergency in Lunenburg County thereby putting into effect the
powers, functions and duties for Lunenburg County government, prescribed by state law,
local ordinances and resolution including the emergency operations plan for Lunenburg
County ; and

WHEREAS, the Board decided to end the state of emergency in Lunenburg County
effective June 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, after June 30, 2021, the coronavirus continued to rapidly spread in the
County; and

WHEREAS, because of this rapid spread, the Board voted to reinstate the state of
emergency in Lunenburg County effective September 9, 2021,

WHERAS, the Board finds that emergency measures implemented in Lunenburg
County necessary to mitigate the ongoing emergency and disaster occurring in the County
to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens have been successful; and

WHEREAS, the Board has decided to end the state of emergency in Lunenburg County
effective March 10, 2022, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
on the 10t day of March, 2022, does hereby declare an end to the State of Emergency
declared March 12, 2020 and reinstated on September 9, 2021 due to COVID-19 effective
March 10, 2022.

I, Tracy M. Gee, do hereby certify that the foregoing writing is a true, correct copy of a
Resolution duly adopted by the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia, by a vote
of to , as recorded below, at a regular meeting held on March 10, 2022.

Clerk, Board of County Supervisors




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes — February 10, 2022 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval February 2022
C) Treasurer’s Report December 2021




Db A~

Gt | F T o
LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS it Vol |
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

Minutes of the February 10, 2022 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on
Thursday, February 10, 2022 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building,
Lunenburg, Virginia. The following members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, Alvester Edmonds,
Mike Hankins, T. Wayne Hoover, Edward Pennington, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County
Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator Nicole A. Clark, County Attorney Frank Rennie and
Assistant County Attorney Drew DiStanislao.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, guests, Supervisors and staff adhered to social distancing and
wearing masks per the CDC guidelines.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Zava provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor
Hoover requested that Crossroad Community Services be added as 8F. Administrator Gee requested
that the Southside Center for Violence Prevention be added as 9A on a request she received earlier in
the day.

Chairman Slayton called for any wishing to speak under Citizen Comment. There were none.

Supervisor Hoover requested that the Treasurer’s December 2021 reports be removed from the
Consent Agenda.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call
vote, with all seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to accept the Consent Agenda to include
the January 13, 2022 meeting minutes and the following Warrants for Approval:
January 2022: Payroll: Direct Deposit S 160,540.07
Payroll Check #2004 S 916.92
Payroll Taxes Federal: $ 53,078.64
Payroll Taxes State: ) 9,514.40
Payroll VRS payment: S 3313303
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 1,182.60
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: S 4,330.96
Accounts Payable: #80379-80476 S 803,087.44

Total: $ 1,065,784.06




Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and approved by roll call
vote, with all seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to enter into public hearing regarding
the proposed redistricting of election districts in the county.

Assistant County Attorney DiStanislao reviewed the proposed map and ordinance as
recommended by the Redistricting Committee. He advised that Virginia Code requires districts be
compact and concise. He added that these efforts resulted in the biggest changes for District Six
(Hounds Creek) and District Two (Brown'’s Store). He also advised that in the proposed map, two of the
polling places would be outside of their respective precinct. However, Virginia Code allows for a polling
place to be outside of the precinct, as long as it is within one mile of the precinct line. Assistant County
Attorney DiStanislao explained that code required forty-five days notice be given of the proposed
changes as well as a thirty days public comment period. He continued that he would ask for a vote from
the Board on the proposed map and ordinance at the March meeting. County Attorney Rennie shared
that the total population of prisons had been removed from the population counts in the 2020 Census.
As a result, District Two (Brown’s Store) saw the most change in population.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and approved by roll call vote,
with all seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to exit public hearing regarding the proposed
redistricting of election districts in the county.

Administrator Gee advised that Assistant School Superintendent and Director of Finance, James
Abernathy, was unable to attend the meeting and would report to her after the upcoming School Board
meeting regarding spending reductions to meet the reduction in average daily membership.

Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT provided the monthly report. He advised that there had been several
winter weather events in the past few weeks. VDOT has prepared accordingly for each event. Mr.
Smith added that crews have also been fighting pot holes and performing maintenance. He noted that
litter control crews had begun cleanup efforts and as soon as the weather begins to warm up they will
proceed with rural rustic projects, mostly likely beginning with Tinkling Road or Martin Road. Supervisor
Zava commented on logging companies working in the area that are tracking and leaving mud in the
roadways. He added that road can then become very dangerous for motorists. He questioned if VDOT
was able to aid in preventing logging companies from creating these dangerous conditions. Mr. Smith
replied that logging companies are required to obtain a permit from VDOT. If conditions are bad
enough, VDOT is able to pull their permit and they will be required to stop logging. Mr. Smith
commented that he will contact the local forester to help in their efforts to get the logging companies to
clean up the roads.

Administrator Gee shared a request from Clerk of Circuit Court Gordon Erby to accept a check in the
amount of $6,000 to cover the salary and fringes cost of an additional full-time staff member for the
month of January in the amount of $4000, then apply the remaining $2,000 to his part-time salary and
wages line item. Clerk Erby hired a deputy clerk to replace a retiring deputy clerk and he employed
them both during the month of January so that the newly-hired clerk could be properly trained. The
funds come from the Circuit Court Clerk’s local funds account and not from county funds.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and approved by roll call vote,
with all seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to authorize the receipt of funds from the
Circuit Court Clerk’s state fund account and credit $4,000 to salary/wages and fringe benefits line items




to cover the cost of an additional full-time staff member for the month of January, with the remaining
$2,000 being credited to the Circuit Court Clerk’s part-time salary/wages and FICA line items.

Administrator Gee advised that she had received the health insurance renewal from The Local
Choice, and it included an eight percent increase in premiums. She noted that she is researching other
options for affordable medical coverage for staff and their dependents. She plans to issue an RFP to
three interested consultants to procure rates from several other providers. The selection must move
quickly since The Local Choice requires that a contract be signed by March 25%.

Mr. Shawn Rozier, Vice President of Housing with STEPS, Inc., presented a proposal fora homeless
housing facility to be located on West Third Street in Farmville and serve the counties within the
Heartland Planning Group, which includes Lunenburg. They are requesting $200,000 in ARPA funds
from each of the six member counties. His proposal outlined their plan to provide emergency
sheltering, support services and permanent supportive housing to mitigate the effects of the pandemic
and strengthen compliance with COVID-19 health precautions. The initial plan includes eleven homes
for emergency shelter, three homes for permanent supportive housing and a 1,380 square foot
community center. Mr. Rozier indicated that he believes they will be able to begin construction within
three months of securing funding and the ultimate goal would be completion in mid to late 2023.
Supervisor Edmonds noted that the majority of the funds have been earmarked for other projects at this
point, adding that if this proposal was presented last year, the County would have more flexibility in
allocating ARPA funds to the project. Supervisor Pennington suggested that Administrator Gee and the
Finance Committee review the request during budget discussion and make a recommendation as to
what Lunenburg may be able to contribute.

Supervisor Hoover advised that he is now the Vice-Chairman of the Crossroads Community Services
Board. He shared that they selected a new director for the organization to begin April 11, 2022. He
added that CCSB has also hired a CPA firm to work with staff on the financials of the organizaion.
Supervisor Hoover commented that the CCSB is making every effort to move forward in a positive
direction.

Melody Foster, Executive Director for the Commonwealth Regional Council, provided an overview of
their efforts in Lunenburg over the past year. She briefly reviewed the projects for which they applied
and administered funding in the amount of $249,055 in Lunenburg County this year. These projects
included benefits to both towns, fire and rescue organizations, broadband iniatives, emergency planning
assistance, and an update to the Regional Hazard Mitigation plan. Ms. Foster reminded the Board that
their membership policy was amended to include terms stating that if the CRC audited cash fund
balance was in excess of $600,000, the excess amount would be equally divided and returned to the
member localities. Their audited June 30, 2021 balance was $634,674.22, resulting in a refund amount
for each member, Lunenburg’s share being $4,953.46. Ms. Foster advised that each member locality
may choose to keep the funds or they may reinvest the funds back into the CRC. She asked the Board to
consider reinvestment of the funds. Supervisor Edmonds suggested accepting the funds and allowing
the Finance Committee time to consider the best option for Lunenburg.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and approved by roll call vote,
with all seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to accept the refund of dues from the CRCin
the amount of $4,953.46 and place the funds in the Economic Development fund.




Ms. Foster discussed consideration of launching a Regional Development Organization (RDO). She
explained that RDO'’s are an integral part of the Virginia economic development system. They serve as
the only conduit between the Virginia Economic Development Partnership and the individual localities,
enabling regions to assemble assets comprehensively, creating a stronger market position. They also
significantly support business retention/expansion, site development and provide professional economic
development staffing support for local governments. Ms. Foster commented that this concept is just in
the preliminary stages and she is approaching localities to consider a place holder in the CRC member’s
budget process in case the formation of an RDO does materialize. She advised that the initial cost would
be around $50,000. She added that the figure seems high, however, this would be initial costs of
starting a new organization and not the ongoing membership costs. Administrator Gee advised that the
county is currently a member of Virginia’s Growth Alliance which provides similar services to localities.
She added that if Lunenburg decides to withdraw its membership with VGA, notice must be given before
December 31% prior to the fiscal year that the membership would discontinue. Ms. Foster commented
that five of the seven members of the CRC have already withdrawn or given notice that they intend to
withdraw from Virginia’s Growth Alliance.

Mrs. Hattie Farrar, a Board member for the Southside Center for Violence Provention, approached
the Board requesting consideration of funding for the upcoming fiscal year. She reviewed their services,
noting that 120 clients from Lunenburg had been helped in their facilities during the past year. She
advised that all of their services are free and confidential. Mrs. Farrar stated that their budget request
for the upcoming 2022-23 fiscal year had been submitted to Administrator Gee and she appreicated the
Board’s consideration of their request.

Administrator Gee advised that the County had received only one response to the RFP for fiber
infrastructure and broadband services. She advised that a proposal from Kinex Telecom committed to
seventy-five percent of the project completed within four years. Administrator Gee commented that
$800,000 in ARPA funds had been earmarked for this project. Supervisor Hoover stated that high-speed
internet throughout the county was crucial. It has proven to be detrimental to those areas without
internet service during the pandemic.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and approved by roll call vote, with
all seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to accept the proposal from Kinex Telecom for the
construction of broadband services with the commitment of seventy-five percent of the project to be
completed within four years and allow Administrator Gee and County Attorney Rennie to review and
sign the contract with Kinex Telecom and the other two localities.

Mr. Rodney Newton provided an update on the Radio System project (Project LUIS). He advised that
discussions continued regarding options for towers to place the new equipment around the county. He
added that the monthly lease fees for cell towers were much higher than projected. During the RFP
process, vendors selected the best coverage options from four possible locations of radio communitions
sites. Mr. Newton stated that one of the towers was located at the Lunenburg Correctional facility and
involved no costs to the county. The load study for the tower on Gary Road would not support the
equipment, and therefore, could not be used. Mr. Newton explained that monthly rental cost for the
remaining towers ranged from $2,000 to $4,000. He advised that he and Cheryl Giggetts of CTA
Consulants were looking into other options as neither expected tower owners to request such high
rental costs. Mr. Newton commented that Victoria Fire and Rescue’s Station 7 in Kenbridge has land in
which the county could use, free of charge, to construct its own tower. He shared that he is also in
communications with Southside Electric Cooperative as they own the land at Gary Road. The County

4




could potentially build a tower at that location to use for the radio system. Mr. Newton shared the
average cost of building a tower was around $400,000, however, any new tower built and owned by the
County would have space for others to rent to place their equipment. The potential rental income could
help offset the cost of building the tower. Mr. Newton advised that some funding for tower rental was
built into the contract with L3Harris, so those funds can also be applied to the cost of building a tower.
Administrator Gee noted that she is also researching options for additional funding if the Board decides
not to use additional ARPA funds for the tower expenses. Mr. Newton shared that this issue has already
pushed the project back two months. He stated that he would need a determination from the Board on
how to move forward. Supervisor Hoover commented that the radio system project is a matter of
public safety which is the purpose of ARPA funds. He added that every police unit, emergency services
unit, school bus, public works vehicle, and countless others use and rely on the radio system for
communication. He continued that he does not see where the county has much choice and certainly
cannot afford the fees vendors are requesting for rental space.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and approved by roll call vote, with
all seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to use federal ARPA funds toward the construction
of two towers for use in the radio communications system, one located the property of Victoria Fire and
Rescue’s Station 7 and one located at the Gary Road tower site, pending discussions with Southside
Electric Cooperative.

M:s. Taylor Newton, Director of Community Development, provided her monthly report. She advised
that she is exploring grant opportunities for additional hangars at the airport. She shared that the first
Planning Commission meeting of the year was held in February. Mr. James “Buck” Tharpe was re-
elected Chairman and Mr. Walter Thompson was elected Vice-Chairman. County Attorney Rennie
shared that Assistant County Attorney DiStanislao would start serving as the attorney advisor for the
Planning Commission. County Attorney Rennie will remain with the Board of Supervisors.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She shared that she and Supervisor Hankins
attended the VACo legislative day in Richmond, along with Rodney and Stacey Newton. She shared
highlights with the remaining Board members. Administrator Gee advised that COVID-19 testing and
vaccine clinics were ongoing within the county. She thanked all those involved in the planning or
organization of the clinics. Administrator Gee advised that Meridian Waste is not currently interested in
increasing their tonnage at the landfill. However, they are looking for land to purchase to use as a
barrow pit. She shared that the County has some land near the animal shelter that could be available.
County Attorney Rennie advised that if that comes to fruition, a public hearing would be required.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins, and approved by roll call
vote, with all seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to appoint Jamyce Watson of 489 K-V
Road, Victoria to fill the unexpired term ending December 31, 2022 on the Department of Social
Services Advisory Board for District 5 (Love’s Mill).

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and approved by roll call vote,
with all seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to enter Closed Session citing Virginia Code

Section §2.2-3711A7 Consult with Legal Counsel regarding legal matters needing legal advice.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING




WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed
Session Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions
of the Freedom of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification
by the Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each
member’s knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting
requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution
applies, and (i) only such public business matters as were identified in the motion convening the Closed
Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds

Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Bacon

Supervisor Hoover

Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Slayton

Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and approved by roll call vote,
with all seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to return to Open Session.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and approved by roll call vote, with
all seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, CIerE Charles R. Slayton, Chairman

County Administrator Board of Supervisors




Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23852

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN

Election District 3
Tracy M. Gee

T. Wayne Hoover County Administrator

Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington

Election District 5 Telephone: (434) 696-2142

Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

February 28, 2022

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of
Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:
February 2022: Payroll: Direct Deposit S 146,422.43
Payroll Check #2005 S 950.56
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 48,403.74
Payroll Taxes State: S 8,670.92
Payroll VRS payment: S 34,184.90
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: ) 1,134.26
$

Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 3,830.95
Accounts Payable: #80477-80614 S 363,265.97
Total: S 606,863.73

Sincerely,

Nalyrrdlee/

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator




l

qJovd

-@EISNLAY SY STVIOL IIEHS 50T ATMEEM FHLI STvA0I

TP

-$9°7€8°961

<0-3¢-C

TVLOL HHL

*QEINTNNDOA ATSNOIATId YO MOTILE QILSIT SNOILJADXE HIIM INIWAVA 04 ¥ALSINAY SIHL FAOYAdY AGH¥IH I

z0/2z0t

Pd3IdVY

00°

@ piie) W e e e a6 elle te e 4T 8L 8

Pelelelelelelelolololololelolololelalalalole

R T T TR S e Pt B

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

[elelelalolololololololelolelelale]

INNODSId

9 vE8 961
00°
79 vEB'961L
00°

™
ee]
o
-

oo
[@]XelNe]
e S S A s e T (5 L it
NNNMOVNN— OOV
N —ONMMMO O
-— ounmMmer-N NO— O
g i N —N O

[Q\]
-

~ ~

OO IN—OO—O0OVNWOOOYTOOT

NOOWVNOOIOWVOOOOOONOODN

~ o~

T et )

NANMLNONO—~OOVF M—M
N

—e=NINYW O O~

[eo]

COOHNN~LNOWONOOM—ONO>~ONMNO

OW— OO
oNNsSIN—O
™
o~

ONEONOO0OWVWM—ODITOO
OWV—OWOOO~VHOON~—O

TS
) —

LNNOWY

2202/82/¢

[olelelale]e]
NN

NN NANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
[elolelolelelelelolololelele o]
NONNANNNNNNNNNNANN
A e e e s e i e T T T T T
NN NNANNNNNNNNNNNN

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
ANANNNNNN

NN NN
lelelelelolelolololelelolelole]ele)
ANANNANANNNNNNNNNNN

N N N N T T e i e T s O TS e e

NN

23eQ 302Ud

TYLOL TUNIJ
TVLOL AddE
TYLOL XDHFHD
TYLOL HOV
TYIOL SSYTIO

[elelele)]
o
o

COOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

lelelolelelololelolalolele s lo]
o e =

CODOODOOOLOOLOOLLLLOLOLOLO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

[elelelelelolelolololelolalelelelele]le]

YILSIOFY MDHHD d/V¥

*ONI‘ATddNS OINVY IHOI¥M
N0¥9 AILIAVS OITdNd ¥IWLIM
STITAANS TYIVOLINVL ODTIM

NOINAN LIQadD YINIOWIA
JITYA

dJ0DYA

OVVYA

ONIAIAMNS ANYT INIIL
VINIDYIA J0 ¥IINSYIEL
VINIOYIA 40 ¥AINSYIIL
VINIDYIA 40 ¥IUNSVIIL
d900 ¥OIVAITI ML

I'do0D DJI¥IDATE AAISHINOS
SEANIHOVN EDIJJ0 N¥IHINOS
¥YNNOd MONS

FONVITIV ALI¥ADEIS

aNnd HSVYD ALLId

AONVINSNI FAIT VIOSINNIW
DI¥MIOITE DYNINITIOINW

ONI ‘SHIHDOTONHOHL SIVYYHET
® ONIQTIM SIMIT
ATITHSTYOIT

NOS % MOV[

ALINOT HITYIH
NOILVDINAWNODATIL ALINYID
MNVE SNIZILID IS¥Id

iRtEsict

YINIODYIA AO¥ANT NOINIWOA
ONI ¥ALYM SONIFAS ANOWYIA
FJIIT TYNOILYN NJOGIVEA
YA 40 NOILVIDOSSY ¥0D
ISIONOD

¥OD IDI¥ISIA TVYINID
JLSAS SNd VANV INOILSIOVILH
Sg0d WAHINY

SILIJANTE ALYISTIV

oV T1dY

SAIDALVILS SNINVAQY

JOANEA

XZINNOD HINENINNT Z70Z/8T/C

OCM—MOOANNNADNO O —>-M
—ON—N— NSO — —— OO0
o
(o))
(o)}

Nvm‘—w—vt\c\l\vm.—r—mmmomom:\mr—mwm

— OO TNO)
0 O~—ONTOD0

00 00 €0 Q0 00 C0 €O O

WWYWWYWVVWVOOOVOO
[elelolelolelolelele]

OO NN NOOOOOOOOOO T v« —
[elelelelolalalolalelelele]
0 00 O 00 CO CO CO CO CO C0 GO CO CO €O O

OO OO OO NDO O OO
loleolelololelelalolelolele]le o]
€0 €0 00 00 €O C0 GO €O GO ©0 CO CO €O €O O

|\coc\ov—vam\o:\oomo‘—vamo:\oooxo‘—wmvm\m\ooc\o‘—mmv
@ O

£~ [~ [~ 00 00 00 €O 0O 0 0 O O
OO O D NLWN

6€: LG LL-ENWIL
g00Ldv



1

PAGE

- 2022/02

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 127/15/2022

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

39

5%/ 14/2022 LUNENBURG COUNTY

CHECK#

AP100B
TIME-15

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

...--a..-.---.-.-....-...o---c.-..--.....- ot 6 58 fe e re- 0 W8

omcnmNoNoovro-—\oNcoot\omomomomo¢oooommmoooooooooooooooc\o
-—v\ooooxor-oocm—mmuoovocxmgocovor\omouooooovr—c\ooooooooooooovoomo
..c.-....................-..........-..-......-.....
O‘—mem\—-wol\oom\-NNOI\I\l\ﬂv—OI\OC\OQ‘U\OOOCD(\O\In\—OanOOOOOOLnLﬂ\DO\r—N
x\x\oc\(\r-mwmcou)\oo\—t\Nom«—c\vvl\mxomc\orﬁNmmmomaovuocovm‘—oomoorz\ou\v—xo
AN NHSNN De=MNNOOT—— 1 oo N — O — MO oo v I

N — - O < = ™ — - N— ™ —
-

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmn.nLnmm|.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

\—f‘i—"—l—’P!—Pﬂ—\_\—l'-!—!—‘—l—\—'I—\-i—‘—ﬂ—r‘l—‘l—i_f_I—\‘_\-‘i—\—l—Ft—\—l—|—(_l—€—1—f_‘-‘l—‘—1—"_‘-!—‘—1—

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

e e s i B St o Pty
ANNNNNNNNANNNNNNNN

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
C)OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

Mo 24 OO &) 4 |3 =
X BHZ = ZZ < Z > < I -~
0] Z unuH & O« HHH — > e Z H B argea]
m D<E>™ ~ O A 0 z HO =t + 4 Om
U ZAMDNE H AR Z M ~ AZ R Ay ~ s O 2]
H H H Z M [ o et &) BEO [} O AMHZ n M~ 2. Omo -
> o no ©A ~ Hoo4 HEHM m = 4D D @ el @) PUHZ M
M B DO E O H A4 LelH H = Qg <D D W ZECOR
m oHULM O Zz0 « o e ey ) o o e TR [ ) g z 0 AHEAHD
S mZ4a BHD HDMO - zm<§m§ PHORPOMSN H H© . & OOz«
npAaAgLn gy BHE H 0 nn>x MR 0om~H00OA B U AMZNEMEERH
<3 E HMAZ ZHHZOH «Z000 >xA0MAT —AdoH AP E 40 HORAADNX
Ha MM mgmzo HIEDMLMZURZZM O 00 HHPEAMKADHGL > AHMRE ERO
OHEHHOD — mom% CZAHHRPRIDSNGH A0 GRHDHLZZ O HOA0H WOEEH
HHHCOO WEBEMAMEM waHzmmzozmommwse&oowBZH<mo ZOHEADDKZEO
gadn MEgoDZ DoO0MmMA <R E OA Z G e Adrg Z4 H
HCHRMOZEOAHRCXOBED ~A00 AMPEAZSILCTC CRARERAHAD & ocgh ZOAEED>
<0 MM OHS3OAH <K ZEHA MO MOHODDVDONEEL Mo EHOA QA
A& O MEHNNOHEBENHEHEOZKERAAQO A KEZSoxknAAAA_FD oMA D <ZH RHHE
ZENZKA0ND MO- ZW0n O<OZZHHmemOOBOHHHHHE MEMOZ Eommommo
no mmqmmeDA&mczoo<oozw§Q MHOHMA OEEXEEONZ.Sd0D0 O SHHHIT
ENEZUMU SHOHMUD IO <A§§HH PG e e I B 1)) GOMMMOAEHE ORHE OKADZ>EHEZ
wﬁzmmomzzmomzz<a zsmwmaqmNzuzzzzmzzumzzawmmzmoaz
(a1 5] MMADH<mmmAOOB<mHHOO<HDD<UG$&MMMMDMDMDDMDMHmOWOOO
< 4mmmmmouuuouuooaoaoammm&mwommh&m&&&qqzzzzmmmmmwmma
mommmvvrmmomrNNwNmrwvmeowmmbmhmwmhmovmmmwmmommvvmmw
mwmmmmmbmvevmmomwrmvvvmvmmvrwmomwrwnmmwmm—vmwmmmmmme
NO ——O—MO>~ ON ~ O« WLV ON WO N OwNOoOO™M oo—wON
o o — o O o0 — O —
o o ) o o0
o o o O (o)) (o))

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
oocooocococooocooocooocooooooocooooooooococooocooooooococooocococococooooocooocooooooooocococooocooooooo




C

dOvd

€0/220%¢

Pd3odvY

P 8o i

“@ILSNLAVY SY STVLOL LIIHS O0T ATIEIM HHL
*AIILNINNDO0A ATSNOIATYd ¥O MOTHE AHLSIT SNOILJEDOXHT HIIM INHWAVA dO4

00°

Qe e e

(eololelelelololololalele]
[elolelolelolololololele)

ILNNODSIA

L VYL
00°
L VYL
00°

LOM~VOOODMONN

COOWVNOOONOII-
AT .

O~ 0MNO O~ LD

—ONEMOOOOM—
~ OL—N—NO

LNNOWY

‘69

‘69

= 1LON
(e}

A

ANNANANNNNNNNN
ANNANNNNNNNONN
[elololololololelole]le]
AN
b i B i i
OO OO OO DO
—r T T T
i Sy e S, e S
ANNANNNANNNNANN

2Lva

220Z/S1/T - ®3ed Xosud
YALSIOHAY MOIHD 4/V

STVN0d 7
JILSIDEY SI

TVLOL TYNIJ
TYLOL Add
TYLOL XOHHO
TYLOL HOV
TVYLOL SSYTID

"ONI
nodEo A

SHDIAY
ONYO

[elelelolololololole (o]
[elolelolelolololole o]
[elolelelelolelelelsle]

€eoe-S/-¢

ZL ¥PL'69 TYIOL FHL
HI FAO¥ddY AdIA¥HIH I

‘X7ddNS 0ILNV LHOI¥M
LIAVS OITdNd YIAWLIM
A¥YVT AYM

*S MEYANVY qIYM
IVIILIEY S, VINIDIIA
dTD VINIDAIA
HAILOWOLAY VIYOLOIA
dS NOILVATVA THSSHA
NOZI¥IA

ANV SN¥d AINNOD I¥L
YNVNAL SHENMOL

De=MOIFANN—OW0M

OWO— O —INNVOr-m

COH—OITMNMOOON
e

JOANIA #ANIA

6€:
AINNOD SINENIANNT 2Z0Z/¥%L/

€
(4

OO —NM O
O LOOO ===~
OO O OO DO
[=l=l=t=t=t=t=taloloTo)
©0 00 €O GO O 00 €O €O €O O O

G:G|-EWIL
g001dv




e e eehe
TR oG

*@dLsnNeay SY STVIOL LIEH

.Amdw.wm-ﬂw

S 907 ATMIIM IHI STIVADE -19°989°96 TYLOL FHL

- QIINTWAD0d ATSNOIATEd ¥O0 MOTEE QILSIT SNOILJIDOXH HIIM INEWAVd ¥0d ¥ALSIOAY SIHI FAO¥ddV AdH¥EH I

00" 19798996
00"
19798996
00°
00" 1998996
00° 01:8S
00" 00°€0€’Z
00" GL 658"
00° 0005z,
00" 86°€95'S
00" 00°529
00" $z:917
00° 00°59
00" 67 EVL
00° 00°0€
00° 80761
00° 617866
00° 0000667
00" €6°05¢
00° 00:00€ ‘€
00" SE"LES'Y
00° 08°€81,
00" 00°L19'1
00° 16°Z8E ‘€
00" S6°€91
00° 05:7LT,
00" 00°107‘¢€
00" 67" 9LL
00° 50°L9S
00" 05:92¢
00° 00:262 /1
00° yS G2’ 1
00° 0G°LLL
00" 00:0Sz ‘€l
00" £€8°050°71
00° 88°997
00" 06 ZEE
00" LLTLST'L
00° 0L €95
00° y8° L8
00" 97 " O€E€
00" £€°681
LNNODSId INNOWY
2202/20

3 qFOVd 20/2Z02 - P43IdY

TYILOL TYNIJI
TYIOL AdXE
TYLOL MOIHO
TYIOL HOV
TYIOL SSYID ;
220Z/20/¢ 000 . *ONI‘ZX7ddNS 0INY IHOI¥M €€6 €1608
2202/20/2 000 YMIWYHS XdTAOOM 8€0L Z1S08
2202/20/2 000 NO¥O ALIIVS OITdNd ¥AWLIM 8LS8 11508
2202/20/2 000 AVIA 9L L 0LS08
2202/20/2 000 HOEI VINIOMIA 9LL 60508
2202/20/2 000 MNVYE SO 0Ll 80508
2202/20/2 000 NI ‘Sg¥T NOIIVIAITIVD HAWL 668 L0508
2202/20/2 000 *ONI !SEdES LEE 90608
2202/20/2 000 ONI SWIILSAS ALANVYLS LOL S0G08
2202/20/2 000 SEANIHOVW FDIJJ0 NYHHINOS LLS 70508
2202/20/2 000 AANVY NOLAYTIS ¥LlL £0608
2202/20/2 000 SAIOHOTONHOHL VWOONVS 69L 20508
2202/20/2 000 DOSSVY XO0D'¥AWYVJL ‘NOSNIEOY LZCT 10608
2202/20/¢ 000 NOIILVIOd¥0D T1IN0 00L 00508
2202/20/2 000 *AQL TYNOIOTE INOWAIId 96 66708
2202/20/2 000 NOILVYYO4Y0D TIO IIXIA MIN 661 86708
2202/20/2 000 DI¥IDATE SYNENATIOEN 679 L6708
2202/20/2 000 0dSd - SI¥¥VHET LOY 96%08
2202/20/2 000 ¥ ONIQTIM SIMIET $GC S6¥%08
2202/20/2 000 ANVANWOD ATddNS FOATIENEN LL 76708
2z02/20/2 000 ATddNS FDIJJ0 AOAIIENIM 8L €6708
2202/20/2 000 SYYOMIEN dI %62 26708
2z02/20/2 000 NOIIVOINAWWODATHL HLINVID §98 L6708
2202/20/2 000 MNVE SNHZILID ILS¥Id %9 06708
2202/20/2 000 YIQIWSMEN ATTIAWIYI Z%9 68708
2202/20/¢C 000 M SEWVL ILILOITIH 6¢€ 88708
2202/20/2 000 VINIOYIA XOJYINT NOINIWOA 9% L8708
2202/20/2 000 NAIANVYT FOVTI Hd L8¥ 98%08
2202/20/2 000 ALINAWWNOD SAVOASSO¥D %2l S8¥%08
2202/20/2 000 Od SILVYO NVMOD 8§ 78708
2202/20/2 000 SNOILVDINAWKOD LSVOWOD Z0L €8708
2202/20/¢C 000 D711 ‘ONIINI¥d ALLOTIVHD €79 78¥%08
2202/20/2 000 MNITAIAINED 0L 18708
2202/20/2 000 TUYNIWI¥D VINIDIIA TVEINED 8Z€ 08708
2202/20/2 000 VOIYEWY SNOILNTOS NONVD 9%L 6L708
2202/20/¢ 000 SADIA¥ES TVYLIAVO NOZVWY 088 8L%08
2202/20/¢ 000 NIATM ‘ZHIVYNYILY ZG¥ LLY08
chA(at SSYTID JOANHIA #ANZIA #IDTHD
/T - ®3ed 329YdD 0G:%Z:LL-IWIL
YELSIOAI MOHHD d/¥ AINNOD S¥NENINAT 2202/%¥0/C  €00LdY




Pr €9 SE'KS9'LLL

S9°SpE'Z0L b6°68% 'Sl 00°000°082 00°000'082
00°00L 00°000°€0L 00° 00" 00°000°€01L 00°000'€0L
-p6°2S -00°90L'E 00°90L'0L 00° 00°000°L 00°000°L
60°9% SE'09€E’SL S9'6£9'L6 v6° 68V 'Sl 00°000°0LL 00°000°0LL
00°00L 00°Q00‘SZ 00° 00" 00°000°S2 00°000'S2
00°00L 00°000°SZ 00° 00° 00°000's2 00°000°S2
L6°8F 06°08L'8bL'S 0L°125'686'S ¥Z2°709'66¥ 00°2Z0L LEL"LL 00°20L'LEL'LL
00°00L 00°¥88°L9L 00" 00" 00°v88°19L 00°p88'1L9L
00°00L 00°006°0%Z 00° 00" 00°006‘0¥2 00°006'0vZ
LL'G0L 09°ZLZ'6EL -09°TLL'9 00° 007005 ‘2€L 00°00S‘2ZEL
00°00L 00°000°8¥ 00° 00" 00°000‘8¥% 00°000'8%
98° 9% 69°598°LE LE"PEL'OE SZ'8EL'6 00°000'89 00°000°89
SZ'9%  EL'ZLP'LOL L8°958'¥bZL 9L°09€'61 00°6ZE‘2€ET 00°6Z€'ZET
00°00L 00°009‘9S 00° 00° 00°009'9S 00°009'95
b0° LS S§9°0L9'SS SE'ZBE'ES LO"SEL'6 00°€S0°601L 00°€S0°601L
10°8% bE 68V LY 99°ZLb'LS 88°505'8 00°206°86 00°206'86
98°€S 8E€°S60 ' LEY 29°LZh'bLE 08726109 00°€25'L1L8 00°€25°1LL8
62°29 SS ovL'Esl SP Pp8’oLL L9°050°1Z 00°166°€6Z 00° 166 €62
€6°61 92°808'912 bL'LEE'OLS 86°8F 00°0vL‘L80"L 00°0vL‘LBO"L
08°'SP  S9°6¥E’VL GE'086'91L 00°002'2 00°0€E’LE 00°0EE’LE
-00°00L -09°L8¥'L 09°L8%"L 0v°082 00° 00"
6% °SS L6°bSS 60°Sb¥ L 06 0070001 0070001
95 °8¥b oL pzL'L 06°528°L 67891 00°0SS’€ 00°0SS‘€
S8°9p LL8SL YL 62 LbL'9L 6L bL8 00°00S"LE 00°00S'L€E
S9°LL b6°190°LE 90°8€6'8 68°€L8'L 00°000°0¥ 00°000‘0¥%
pS°O0L  9b°SOL bS ¥6Z Lz 00°000°1 00°000°t
6E° L9 (3-8 4 13 34 61°550°SL 06°588°1L 00°000‘6¢€ 00°000'6€
ZL'SP  0L7098°L2Z 06°6EL‘LLE oL Li6’'6zl 00°000‘S0S 00°000°50S
€9°9C 6L°88V L 1zZrie‘ze 8L 1062 00°00%‘0€ 00°00%‘0€
-88°ZF -00°ZL0'L 00°ZLS’E 00°092 00°00s'2 00°00s5°2
0p°SE 00°0LL"L 00°0€Z’€ 00°0€8 00°000'S 00°000'S
1zeee €2°91p'LL LLE8S 9V €V L6Z 'Y 00°000'%9 00°000'%9
Lt oL ¥PE’S 06°559°1L1L 9% 1902 00°000°02 00700002
S0°6€ SETLEZ'9SL G9°ZILEWT 25°628'€S 00°000‘00¥ 00°000'00¥%
6L %P €L706L'PE L2°608'SS 8L 8LL'8L 00°000°00L 00°000‘00L
18" bE 85°8¥8'LZ ZhrisiL'es ¥5°099'2 00°000°08 00°000°08
18°vt  2€°825'9LL 89°LLV'EVL $6°961°C 00°000‘092 007000092
€T LF LP F2S'8L0" L 65°SLY ISP L PETLLOZLL 00°000°0LF'Z 00°000°0LY 2
2S°ES LO"9SL 6EL €6°€E¥8‘0ZL 00° 00°000'092 007000092
PSSP P9 LLO‘TLS L 9€°826°'6L8" L 8v"p59'SE 00°000°2S¥ ‘€ 00°000‘zSP‘€
Q3IOITIOONN FONVIVE INOOWY INNOWY INNOWY INOOWY
% a-i-2 INZWIND “y¥ddav L3oang
L20Z/1€/2L - 120Z/10/¢L
65:G1L SWIL AYVAANS FONIATH
| 3ovd

ALNNOD O¥NENINNT

--1¥10L aNOd--
xx UI saajsueay
xx SYIOM OTTAN
xx JWBW 93SEM PTTOS
xx O0USAN JWBW M/S

-=TI¥10L aNnd--

¥
*x
*x

¥

aNUDAdY JUSWSSBSSEIY

xy 9NUIABY JUBWSSISSEIY
-=T¥10L aNQd--

xx ddueTeg pung jo asn
¥x UI saajsuex]

xx K3@3es or1and

xx S9OTAIAS aNOSaY pue BITI

»x K323ES O2TTQNd

x¥ 3I00D 3ITNDATD 3O XIBTD

xx JeIlstboy

xx Joanseaiy

xx 9NUIADY JO JIJUOTSSTWWOD

»x FITIBYS

xx A2UX033V¥ S,YjTeIMUCWWOD

xx PTY TedT1Iobajzed-uoN

xx ONUIADY SNOBURTTSISTH

xx Spunjay

» Kauzo3ljy yjTesmuowwo)d sabieyd
xx S3S0Q 3anod

xx K3xadoad 3O @sM wOIg INUIAY
«x AQuUOW JO 8sn woaJ SnUSAY

xx S993 butrssadtoag

xx S2IN3T3jI04 % SIUTI

xx 9NU2AdY TTTIPUET TEOOT

xx S9SULDTT I3YI0 ® SjTWIsd

xx S993 TOUUIY % SBUTJ TeWTIUY
xx SOSUSDTT TRWTUY

xx STTTM ® UOTIEPIODdY UO S3XE]
xx Soxel A3TTTIN ISwnNsuod

xx SOXeL asn ® SaTes Ted0]

xx 3IS9I93Ul %R SITITRUAL

xx (¥W) Te3jTded s, jueydiapn

xx SToOoL % Axautyoen

xx K3jasdoag teuosiag

xx 90TAI8S 2TTqnd

¥y Soxel 3¥

xx 9NUADY pund TeI3Usd

NOILAI¥OS3a

*¥V¥090TO«

¥

¥
*x
¥
¥
x¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
*x
*x
x
*x
¥
*x
*x
*x
*x
*x
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*x
¥
*x
*x
%
¥
¥
*x
*x

*x

0S0LP
0€0FT
ozozi

GEL-# aNNd

0g0ElL

ZEL-# aNNd

66667
0S0LP
0LOEE
0zZ0vz
oLove
oLoge
090€2
ovoez
0€0€Z
0zogz
oLogz
oLoze
06681
0€081L
0Z091
0L091
0Z0Ss1
0L0SL
070FL
0LopL
EEOEL
0€0€E L
0zogl
oLoet
0LoZL
0ZozZL
oLozt
090L1L
0s0LL
ovoLL
0€E0LL
0zZoLL
LLoLL

00L-# aNOJ

#1LO0Y

2202/10/¢




LZ2°9% S6°ZLZ'ShL LL S0'SZL'8VL'6 S8°609‘ELL L 00°8BE6‘'E68'0Z  00°8E6'€68°'0Z --1¥10L aNnd--

86°8L €E0°V9L'BSE'E L6°209°€68 98 €¥9 €8V 00°L9€‘2SZ 'Y 00°L9€’2SZ'Y xx UI sIx9jsueal xx 0SOLP
9p* 0L 0L EP9'SEVL 0€°829'109 b8 bLY'LE 00°2ZLZ'LE0T 00°zZLZ'LED'T xx [eI9P24-UOTIeONPE xx  080EE
€6°9¥% 25°28€'0SL'9 8% 6L6'2E9'L €8°208°'€E6L"1L 00°Z9€‘€8E'FL  00°Z9E'EBE'VL xx 93B3S-UOTIBONPI xx  00LPT
LL*06  0L°ZZv'002 0€' %1502 2€°889'% 00°LE6'022 00°LE6°022 xx UOTIRONPIT IOF S3DIRYD xx 08191

xx ONUIADY pungd TOOYDS xx 0GZ-# ANOI

144 LE 198’6 69'8€L'E6E 89°pb9'6S 00°000'€0¥ 00°000'€0¥ --1¥10L aNnd--
-2S°LTL -L0° V6L E6T L0'P6b 'EEE 00° 00°00€ ‘0¥ 00°'00€ ‘0P xx UL SX@3sueal xx 0S0LP
GG'€8 2E€°SS0'€0E 89°pb9'6S 89°¥r9'6S 00°00L‘29¢€ 00°00L‘29¢€ xx S3URID ODOBQOL xx  060FC

. ¥x A9Y pungd SjURID AdQ OTWOUODT xx 9ZZ-# ANNL

62 €L 0Z°082'9¢ 08°6LZ'€EL LL°SE6 00°005‘6¥ 00°00S‘6¥ --T¥10L aNnd--

€8°96 LS'66L'6 €% 00E 00" 00°005‘6 00°005‘6 xx UL SIajsueal xx  050LP
Lz 9L 88 €S0°61 ZL°9¥6'S 00" 00°000°'SZ 00°000'sZ xx JURID JIOAITY xx  060VZ
00°00L 00°000°€ 00" 00° 00°000‘€ 00°000°€ xx ONUIADY SNOBURTTIISTH xx 06681
88 Lb SL°920°S SZ'EL6'9 LL SE6 00°000°Z1L 00°000°zL x» X379doag 3JO @SN WOXF BNUAARNY xx  0Z0SL

xx ONUIA3Y pungd 3I0dITV xx LZZ-# ANOJ

bE 8L €V L6V 'LOE L5°200's8 8E'9SL 9L 00°005‘Z6€ 00005 ‘Z6€ --TI¥I0L aNnd--
00°00L 00°005‘z0L 00° 00" 007005201 00°00S‘z0L xx UL SI9ISuRIL xx  0SOLP
89°0L EV°L66 V02 L5°200's8 8E°9SL 9L 00°000°062 007000062 ¥x XBJL SUOTIeDTUNWWO) xyx  E1027

xx ONUDADY PUNJ L163 xx SLZ-# ANDL

-00°00L -p8°128°'¢E ¥8'128'¢€ €p° L 00" 00" -=1¥10L aNnd--
-00°00L -bZ'ELB'E b2 EL8'E 00° 00° 00" xx 93835 - 9INJTSJIOI 3IISSY xx  0LOPT
-00°00L -09°8 098 €p° L 00° 00° ¥x 3ISSIBUL xx  0LOSL

¥x ONUAAJY BINITIJIOJ }IISSY xx PLZ-# ANNI

$8°69  05°8S9 0G° LbE 0S°6€ 00°000'L 00°000'L --1¥10L aNnd--

$8°S9 05°859 0S°LbE 05°6€ 00°000‘L 00°000°L xx S3SO0D 3INOD xx 01091

xx onuaAdy AIeaqrI MeT xx E£1Z-# ANNJ

00°00L 00°000'ZEP 00° 00" 00'000‘ZEV 00°000‘ZEV --T¥10L aNnd--

00°00L 00°000‘ZEV 00" 00° 00°000‘2E¥ 00°000'2EV ¥x UI SI93ISURIL xx  0SOLP

xx ONUIADY SO3ITS TTTIPURT xx LEL-# ANOJ

Q3LOITTIOONN  HONVIVE LNNOWY LNNOWY LNNOWY INNOWY NOIL4I¥OSad #1O0VY
% a-i-x INIRINO “¥ddav 13oang
Lzoz/Leszt - 120Z/10/L
6G:G1L AWIL AAVWANS 3ONIAZY

< aovd AINNOD DYNENANNT *¥¥090TO« 2202/10/¢




00° 00°

--T1YI0L aNQd--

I2AeS937T 308(0ad  (06681L
xx ONUSASY I2AESOITT 308(0Xd xx LLE-# ANNJ

-=-1¥10L aNQd--

x¥ UI SI8jSURIL xx 0S0L¥
¥x 9LE 9NUIADY SNOSBURTTOSTW xx 06681

sxTe3TdeD Se0TAIaS DIdwd anuaady xx 9LE-# ANNI

--T¥10L aNnd--

xx TBIOPad - 3OV STAUVO x» 0E0EE
BuUTYOaYD UO 3ISIIUI  0LOGL

xy ONUIASY PUNJ IOV SAUVO xx 08Z-# ANNI

--T¥l0L aNnd--

xx UL SI9JSURIL xx  0SO0LP
*x 93€3S - VSO xx 090v2Z
xx TBOOT - VSD xx 0LL9L
xx ONUIASY PuUNd VSO x» Z9Z-# ANNJ

--TYI0L aNnd--

xx UI SI33suea] xx 0S0LY
x¥ P23 - AI3S TeTO0S % SIRITAM xx 0LOEE
xx 9]BIS-AISS TETOOS B dIeITAM xx  090¥Z
xx ONUIAIY pPUNI VA xx 09Z-# ANNJ

-=-1Yl10l aNnd--

xx 93B1S-UOTIEONPA xx  0Z0VZ
xx ONUBASY DUNJ YOOQIXDL TOOUDS xx £GZ-# ANNJ

--TV¥10l aNnd--

007008 00° 00°008 00°008
00" 00" 00°008 00° 00°008 00°008
-16°€L  -00°000°'SZ 00°000°01L2 00°00S°21L 00'000'S81L 00°000'681L
00° 00° § 00°000°S81 00° 00°000‘S81L 00°000‘s81
-00°00L -00°000'SZ 00°000°S2 00700521 00° 00°
9Z°'0v  6L°0b9’'SEZ’L L2°682'€€8'L 91852 00°0£6'890'¢€ 00°0€£6'890'¢€
0€E° 0% €8°986°9€Z ‘1L LL'EV6'LEB L 09°60L 00°0£6'890°¢€ 00°0€6°890 €
-00°00L -pO"9VE’L b0 9pE‘L 9s°8v1L 00° . 00"
0z-¢e8 0L"86S V6L 06°L0p'091L 6L°1ZL'001L 00°000'556 00°000'SS6
¥9° 9% L9°Zv6'6EL 6€°LS0'091L LS L99'00L 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€
00°00L 00°000°SS9 00° 00" 00°000SS9 00°000'SS9
-00°00L -1S PPE LS PbE (448 4] 00° 00°
PE'ES LB LEL'EE6 65898 '6€S PZ ELR'SOL 00°000°€LR L 00°000°€ELY L
v LS S6°2L5'Z6 S0"LTY'Ls LLU9ee’ze 00°000‘081L 00°000‘081
82°89 6E°6ES’LPS 19°09%‘ LST LT SSS' LY 00°000'€6L 00°000'€6L
08°6S LO"610'662 €6°086'00Z 0Z7125"1LE 00°000°00S 00°000'00S
-00°00L -SZ"LEE'ZL ST LEE'ZL §L°ZZ0'0L 00° 00"
-00°00L -SZ"LEE'TL ST LEE'TL SL°ZZ0'0L 00° 00"
-00°00L -L6°98L°619 L6°98L°619 82 L0L 'bL 00" 00°
-00°00L -€L°96L°009 €L°96L°009 88°590'€L 00° 00"
-00°00L -¥L°200'L PL"Z00'L pL 2001 00" 00°
-00°00L -€0°PLZ'LL €0°bLZ LL 00" 00" 00°
-00°00L -LO"PLL LowiL 9Z° €€ 00° 00°
QILOFTIOONN FONVIVE INNOWY LNOOWV LNNOWY INNOWY
% a-i-i INIHINO ‘¥ddv 13oang
LZ0Z/LE/TL - Lz0z/10/L
6S:G1 ANIT AYVWAOS FONIAZH
€ 3OVd

ALNNOD S¥NENANNT

Teaspad pood Tooyds  080EE
@338 POood Tooyds 00LpZ

xx uoTjeonpd Io3 sabieyd xx  08L91L

xx AQUOW JO @sn wox3 @nudAadY xx  0LOSL

xx ONUIASY pUNJ POOJ TOOYDS xx ZGZ-# ANNS

NOILdI¥DS3a #1LO0Y

*¥V¥090TOx zz0z/10/¢




¥ 0S

66°GLL'956'02

10°¥68°285'02 89°968'L90'E 00°0L0‘6ES'LF  00°0LO'6ES'LY
-00°00L -80°808'ZF 80°808'Zk Zh 600°'pL 00" 00°
-00°00L -00°0ZF‘6€ 00°0ZF‘6€ 00°€8S €L 00° 00°
-00°00L -00°2t 00°2tL 00" 00° 00"
-00°00L -80°9LE'E 80°9LE'E [A28-144 00°* 00°
-00°00L -P9°8BLY p9°8LP L6°8S 00° 00"
-00°00L -¥9°8LY ¥9°8Lb L6°8S 00° 00°
1S°Lh §5°290°SS9 Sh'LE6'TT6 00" 00°000°8L5 'L 00°000°8L5" L
6L 0% 66" 195985 L0°"8EV’ LS8 00° 00°000'8€EP "L 00°000'8€EV "L
26°8% 95700589 bh 660°LL 00° 00°000°0¥%1L 00°000°0¥%1L
-€9°LS9 -ZL 620'98¢E TL6ZL'YhY VE'6ZL VYD 00°00L'8S 00°00L‘8S
66°66 29°669'8S 8¢’ 00° 00°00L‘8S 00°00L’8S
-00°00L -VE"6ZL'PPY bE 6ZL VY FE'6ZL'VYY 00" 00°
00°00L 00°000°‘S 00° 00° 00°000'S 00°000°S
00°00L 00°000°S 00° 00° 00°000°S 00°000'S
Q3LOETTIOONN IFONVIVE LNNOWY LNOOWY INNOWY INNOWY
% a-i-X INIWIND “y¥ddav 13oang
1Z0Z/1E/21 - 1202/10/L
65:61L AWIL AYVWWNS FNNIAZE
¥ dovd

AINNOD DINENIANNT

-=-TYI0L TYNIJ--

--TY10L aNNd--

«x SOXE] POIRWTIST

xx 93B3}5-S834 JJTIAUS

¥x S88J 3jTILdUS

vx ONUSASY PUNJ Y3 TROMUOUIOD
--IVI0L aNNd--

¥ Kauon 30 asn woaj anuaaay

xx 9NUAAY VAI

--1I¥10L aNnd--

xx UI saajsuexl
xx UOT3IEONPE

xx PUNd 32TAISS 3gaQ InuAN
-=TYIO0L aNnd--

xx UI saajsuel]
xx Spa2001d puog

«x onuaady Aerino Te3ytded

-=-1V¥IOL AaNOnd--

¥
¥
*¥

*x

¥

¥

*x
¥

*x

¥

¥

¥

anqutey @23e3s dinba autyoew Durioa

xx ONUIASY pung autyoen Hution

NOILdI¥OSEa

*¥Y09010x

*x

000¥%2
0z0€2
06681

SLL-# aANnd

0L0sL

SOL-# ANNJ

0S0LY
080€E

0Zp-# ANONd

0S0LP
0L0LY

0ze-# ANNA

090€2

6LE-# ANNJ

#LOOV

2202/10/¢




0o0°o0lL

00" 00" 00°000°SZ 00°000‘SZ
00°00L 00°000'SZ 00° 00" 00" 00°000°S2 00°000‘s2
L0°SS  BLTLLE'PIP'9 00° TTTOEE'ELT'S 89°€92'220'L 00°Z0L'LEL'LL 00°2Z0L LEL'LL
6v'S9  G2°695'820'F 00° SLTL6S'TTL'T 0Z'8v9'919 00°L9L LSL'9 00°L9L LSL'9
L0°bL LLTLiz'es 00° 62°88L'02 00° 00700008 00°000‘08
00°2¢ 00°000°8 00° 00°000°¢1L 0070002 00°000'SZ 00°000°s2
0z° €z S5 v98LL 00° Sh SEL'6S S6°PEL DL 00°000'LL 00°000°LL
80°88  60°28Z'CP 00° L6 LLL'S 9L'8l 00°000°8¥ 00°000'8¥
00°00L 00°000°St 00° 00° 00° 00°000°'SL 00°000°SL
GG'6€  SETLLILT 00" s9'88L'Zy LE"6VS'S 00°008'69 00°008°69
10792 €0°86V VL 00° L6°126'L1T 05°895 '6€ 00°0Z¥ ‘982 00°02¥% ‘982
9z'z9 00°6L9°L 00" 007186 00° 0070092 00°009°2
LL'EZ 86°856'C 00° z0°Lb8'6 00°06F"1L 00°008°'ZL 00°008‘2L
00°00L 00°000°L 00° 00° 00° 00°000°1L 00°000‘1
-00°00L -00"¥LY'LZ 00° 00°¥LV LT 00° 00° 00"
00°0S  00°005°9Z 00° 00700592 00° 00°000°€S 00°000°€S
-00°09 -00°09 00° 00°09t 00702 00°00L 00°00L
€L°LT vZ'v18'62 00° 9L°S89°LL 92°950'vZ 00°005°L0L 00°005°LOL
96°6€ L0 129'V6 00° €6°8pL'TPL 6€°88L'TL 00°0LL'9EZ 00°0LL'9ET
€9°LPb €6 LLT'TY 00° L0"261'6S 05°LL6'8 00°0LP‘LOL 00°0LP‘LOL
€8° 0P pS S0v 'Sk 00" 9" ¥98'SS 00°€98'L 00°0Lz‘L0L 00°0LZ L0L
2S°LE  S0°S9T'€ST 00° S6'FEL LTV 00" 00°000°SL9 00°000°5L9
90°€9  SZ°995°'981L 00° SLTELZ'60L 00°588°Z€ 00°0¥8'562 00°0¥8‘S6Z
LL'Pb  8S°229'V8S 00° ThLLE'ObL ss Lig'LolL 00°00L°'SZE’L 00°00L‘GZE’L
60°1S 86°9LL €81 00° Z0"8LE‘SLL 00" ¥SE‘8T 00°S6F '8S€E 00°S6¥% ‘8SE
0€£°9Y 9L"BEO0'EE 00" p8°LLE'BE L0°0LP'S 00°0SE" 1L 00°0SE‘LL
10°2¢ 9L"S16'9 00° bz ¥89'VL LL'EEE'Y 00°009°LZ 00700912
-00°00L -25°62Z'91 00° 25°622'91 6E°SV9‘E 00" 00°
-00°00L -00°605‘01L 00° 00760501 00° 00° 00"
8E°6¢E sz 9gz '8zl 00° SLTE6E'LEL 257697 0€ 00°0€9°SZE 00°0€£9'6Z¢E
z6°28 8P Z9L'LL 00° 25°L88'SL 0E" L9 00°050°€6 00°0S0‘€6
S6°9S 99°pSL 00° e 0LS L L6 00°SZE'L 00°S2ZE'L
15789 ¥8°882°¢ 00° 9L LIS L €97 €0L 00°008°% 007008’V
Lh 96 0L"Z96'LL 00" 0E"LED PL L9 00°00%‘ZL 00°00%‘ZL
98'0F BE'EEE’9S 00° 29°905'1L8 LS°SL0LL 00°0v8‘LEL 00°0p8'LEL
99°€p 8sTLlz’TT 00° Zh°859°82 9Z°€00'1L 00°0L80S 00°0L8'0S
LE'EE  S6°¥B6'TT 00° S0°SL0‘9¥% 86°SLp L 00700069 00°000'69
0s°8¥% PET96L°2TL 00° 99 €EL'6ZL 69°288'¢€L 00°0€6°1SZ 00°0€6'1SZ
69°EP SB'96%'66 00° S1L°802'8ZL 66°LLE'SL 00°soL'Lez 00°so0L’Lze
TL"8S EL"EES'LY 00° L8 99¥ ‘LY 00008 00°000°StLL 00°000°'SLL
oL" b 1S LBS LLL 00° 6b ZhE'PIL LSOEL'ET 00'0€6'18Z 00°0€6'18Z
LZ°9¢ LLTLEL'8L 00" 68°298'LE ¥8°9S5L'€E 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
ONINIVWEY  FONYIVE INNOWY INOOWY INOOWY INNOWY INNOWY
% QIFIEWAONENN FONVHEWNONE a-i-x INIHNO ‘¥dav Lasane
1zoz/LE/2L - 120Z/10/L
65:S1L ANIL AYVWWAS FAOLIANIIXI
S  3ovd

00°000°S2

00°

AINNOD DYNENINNT

--TVI0L ANNd--

sobep uotjezirenbd jo paeog

xx 9suadxg jusuwssassedy

-=-1¥L0L aNNd--

«x Spung Iayjo Ol sIdjsuely
xx Sjuswaasoxdwr Te3jrded

xx 9suadxd sdois AWd

xx S3TJoU2E 3buTIZ

xx UOTSU23IXT 2AT3RIado0)

xx K3TIOYINY ‘ADQ TETIISNPUIL

xx juswdoraasg A3jTunwwod/uodd

xx 3uswdoraaeq A3 Tunuwod
»x S3TWIdd ¥sn TRUOTITPUOD
xx DuTUUERTd

xx 9SNOH S ,2UTTaPen

xx uotjetradoaddv sdaLs

xx UoTjeTadoxddy gSO SPeOISSOID

xx JOUTWEXF TEOTPIN
xx uoTjeradoaddy 3dsa Y3iTesH
spunox ¥ sbuTpTINg

xx TOI3UOD TRWTUY

xx TRTOTIJO DuTtpTINg

xx Trep Teuotbay juowpatqd

xx suotjetadoxddy anosay ¥ ¥IT3

xx JUBWADIOJUZ MET ¥ FITISYUS
xx A3UI03I¥ Y3TeRIMUOUWOD

xx I03RUTPIOOD SS3UFTM/WTIOTA

»x A3TIND®g 8SNOY3laInoy

» Spung 3snxy ABoTouydal HIBTD

xx 3URID VA 3O A1eaqri

xx 3I00D 3ITADIATO JO XIITD
xx 3IN0D OT3sawoq/dTTUIANL
xx 23eI13SThRR

xx 3INOD 3OTIAISTA TeI3Usd
x¥ 3IN0D 3ITNOATD

xx JeI3STHAY

xx PpIeog TeI03037d

xx DUTSS2001d e3eq

xx JI9Insearl

xx 9NUSAY JO ISUOTSSTWWOD
xx SODTAI3S TRUOTSSdJOId
xx UOTIRIISTUTWPY A3unod
xx SJostazadng jo paeog

xx osuadxg pung Texauso

NOILJINOSEA

*¥¥0901O«

*x

¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*x
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
Lid
¥
¥
¥
LR
¥
¥
¥
¥
%
*x
¥
*x
*x
¥
¥
*x

*x

ozezL

ZEL-# aNNd

00066
000%6
68016
L0016
000€8
00918
00518
[[x4%:]
oLLL8
ooLL8
009€S
0092S
00528
0051LS
00ZLS
00ZEV
00LSE
000%€E
00Z¢€E
00%Z¢E
00Z1LE
ootze
0L6L2Z
00812
sLie
oLLLz
0oLtz
00912
00€LZ
00z1z
0oLtz
00zZEL
00LEL
0LszL
oLpzL
0LEZL
oizzt
0oLzt
00LLL

zz0z/10/¢




-EpEL -06°SZL'PS 00" 06°SZL'LSY 00° 00°000‘€0¥ 00°000'€0¥
-€p"EL -06°SZL'PS 00° 06°SZL'LSY 00° 00°000‘€0F 00°000‘€0¥
-00°00L -6¥°2Z9'9¥L 00" 6%°229'9pL 00002 00" 00°
-00°00L -6¥°2Z0'S¥L 00° 6%°220'SpL 00° 00" 00°
-00°00L -00°009'L 00° 00°009°L 00°002 00° 00"
€L°Z9 6P°SS0'LE 00° LS pPE 8L 1979691 007005 '6¥ 00°00S'6¥
€L°29 6V'SSO'LE 00° 1S bhp 8L 19°969'1L 007005 ‘6¥ 007005 ‘67
Lp"8¢€ 95°ZLL'0SL 00° b LZL'LbZ ELEVD'D 00°005 ‘Z6€ 00°0065‘Z6€
00" 00" 00° 00°000'S81L 00° 00°000'S81L 00°000°s81L
99°2L  95°ZLL'0SL 00" bb LTL'9S ELTEPP'9 00°005'L0Z 00005 ‘L0Z
-00°00L -00°001 00° 00°001 00° 00" 00°
-00°00L -00°00L 00° 00°001 00° 00" 00°
00°00L 00°000‘L 00" 00° 00° 00°000"L 00°000'1L
00°00L 00°000°t 00° 00° 00" 007000t 00°000°L
€6°96 €0°9LL'BLE 00" L6"EZZ'EL 50°89% ‘1L 00°000‘ZEP 00°000'Z€EP
00°00L 00°000°00. 00" 00" 00° 00°000'001 00°000°001
10°96  €0°9LL'BLE 00° L6'ETT'EL S0°89p ‘1L 00°000‘ZEE 00°000‘ZEE
¥9°Zh S8°9LP'6L. 00" SL"€85°091 2Z°L9L'LE 00°000'08Z 007000082
v9'Zv S8°9L¥'6L. 00° SL €E8S'09L TTOLIL'\E 00000082 007000082
ONINIVWIN FONVIVE LNNOWY LNAOWY INNOWVY LINNOWV INNOWY
% QIYIGWAONINN FONVIEWNNONT a-1-x INIWEND “¥ddv - Lasang
LZ0Z/LE/2L - Lzoz/Lo/L
65:SL FWIL AYVWANS FANLIANIAXE
9 39OVd

AINNOD D¥NENANAT

-=-1V10L ANOd--

#xDROY AY 23TS PUI BInqUaUNTyy

--TV10L aNQnd--

x SPUNJ I8Y30 O SIdIsueIl
xy Te20T asuadxy Aag ucdd

xx Sa9suadxzy AsQg dTWOUODF
-=-TV10L aNAd--

»x 3x0daty

xx 9suadxzd pung 3xodaTy
-=-1V¥10L ANnd--

xx SPUNg I9Y3j0 03 SIFSueI]
xx S2anjtpuadxd L163F ¥ LL6

xx 9suadxd 163 % LL6
-=-1V10L ANnd--

xx 9IN3TaIIOJ }ISSY

xx 9suadxg 2In3Ta3I0J 1IISSY
-=-1Y10L aNNd--

xx Sosuadxzy

+x osuadxg A1eaqr1 mel
--1¥10L ANNd--

xx SPUNJ J3Y30 O3 SIdjsuer]
xx 9suadxg s93TS TTTIPUET

xx SO9suadxzy TTTIPUET
--1¥10L dANQOd--

xx UOTIDSTTOD @3SeM PTTOS

xx osuadxa JuwbW M/S

NOILdI¥DSEA

*¥¥VY090TOx

+x S9an3jTpuadxd SIUEID ASQ UODT xx

*x

*x

%

*x

*x

*x
*¥

¥

¥

*x

*x

*x

¥

*x

¥

¥

*x

8LsL8

9zZZ-# ANNJ

00066
00018

GZZ-# ANNJ

0bLOY

LZZ-# GNOd

00066
007 LE

SLZ-# ANNJ

00%16

bLZ-# ANNd

00612

€1Z-# aNNd

00066
LZhOV

LEL-# ANOI

€2v0V

SEL-# aNNd

#100¥

2202/10/¢€




00°00L 00°008

00°

00° 00" 00°008 00°008
00°00L 00°008 00° 00° 00" 00°008 00°008
SPTLS  2hZ6L'S6 00" 85°L08'68 00" 00°000‘S81L 00°000'S81L
ShTLS 2P Z6L'S6 00" 85°L08'68 00" 00°000°581 007000581
G8°8L 26°WL6'6L¥'T 00" 80°556'8p9 6L°0VL'8 00°0€6'890 '€ 00°0€£6'890'€E
00°00L 00°0€6°89€‘C 00° 00° 00" 00°0€6°89€'2 00°0€6'89€'2
62°L Z6°¥P0' LS 00° 80°556°8%9 6L°0¥L'S 00°000°00L 00°000°00L
p0'€S  OL°SES'90S 00° 0€' ¥V ‘8b¥ 6L°1ZL'00L 02°000'556 00°000'556
vO'€S  0L'SES'90S 00" 0E° Vb '8FF 6L°1ZL'00L 007000556 00°000'556
GE'ES  18°0E6'SBL 00" 6L°690'L89 98°#99°S0L 00°000'ELY L 00°000‘ELP 'L
80°LS  6E°90L'L6Y 00° 19°€60'PLE 76°v0L'Z9 00°008°LL8 00°008'1L8
vp'8b TP vZZ'l6Z 00" 85°GL6'60€ ¥6°656'Ch 00°00Z ‘109 007002109
-00°00L -00°000'€ 00" 00°000'€ 00" 00" 00°
-00°00L -S¥ 9LL'8SF 00° SP'9LL'8SY LS €08 'EL 0" 00"
-00°00L -SP"9LL 8BSk 00° Sh 9LL'8SY LS E08'€EL co* 00"
12°95  S6°ZLT'SkL'LL  00° S0°GZL'8VL'6 S8°609 ELL L 00°'8€6°'€68°0Z 00°8E6'€68°0Z
00°00L 00°9SE‘SHO’L 00" 00" 00° 00°9SE'SPO‘ L 00°95€'S¥0" L
60°LE  L6°LLL'LETZ 00" £0° 185’859 81L°80% ‘€S 00°S9L'S56 00°59L'SS6
00°00L 00°915°SZ 00" 00" 00° 00°915'S2 00°915's2
EL°LE 6T SLE'THY 00" LL L1 L8O’ L Z€° 165 ' €0E 00°€€8‘62ZL L 00°€€86ZL" L
59°L9 9S°EvO‘6ZL'L 00° b 918 6ES S5 ZIL LS 00°098°899"L 00°098°899°1L
L0°Ly 0" O0LI'LLE 00" 09°28L'66S £9°0pL'2L 00°€58910"1L 00°€58°910°1L
G995 EL'EEL'88L'S 00" Lz°129'€92'9 LU PSL'96L'L 00°SSL'LSP'PL  00°SSL'LSP'FL
ONINIVWIN FONVIVE INNOWY INOOWY INNOWY INNOWY INONOWY
% QaYIEWNONEND FONVHEWNONE a-I-x ININAND *y¥ddav 13oang
\2IZ/LE/ZL - LZ0Z/L0/L
6S:51L ARIL ANVAWNNS FUNLIANIIXI
& govd

AINNOD D¥NENINAT

--IYL0L AaNOd--

I9A€S9JTT 309load juawdtnba

xx S9suadxy I2A€SdITT 309(03d xx
--TY10L aNnd--

xx pund TejtrdeD sadDTAISS baaug xx

«x 9suadxgrejrded saoTAISS baoug xx

--T¥1O0L aNnd--

xx Sosuadxy pund VAUV xx
« osuadxg pund 3OV SIYVD AIUNOD xx

xx Sosuadxg pund 3OV SHYVD xx
--TY10L ANNd--
xx 9suadxd pund SO x»
xx S9SUadXd YSD x»
--1¥10L aNnd--
»x 3EVE x»
Teaepad ¥ 23e3}S-S3USBWLSINGSTA
xx SIUBWISINGSTA xx
xx Sosuadxd VdA xx
--TVI0L ANNd--
saanjtpuadxy pood TOOYdS
xy 9suadxzy pund pood TOOUYIS xx
--T¥I10L aNnd--
xx Spung I3y3jo o3 SI9ISUIL xx
AboTouydayl, TOOY2S
tedtoutad 9seal T237ded
soueuajuTel ¥ Suorijexado
uotjejzodsueal
UOT3IRIFSTUTWPY
uoT3IONIFSUL

xx Sasuadxdy TOOYIS xx

NOILJIN¥CSEd

*¥¥090TO«

00LSE

LIE-# ANOJ

00¥ZE

9LE-# ANNJ

006€S
00LES

08Z-# ANNd

00S€S

29Z-# ANNd

0000S
00011
0000t

09Z-# aNNd

00159

76Z-# aNnd

00066
00089
000L9
000%9
000€9
00029
00019

0SZ-# aNNd

#100¥

zzoz/10/¢




Lv°2s 29°%89'bLL'LZ 00" 8E'GBE'PIL'6L  ZTL'EB9'06S’E 00°0L0‘6ES'LEF  00°0LO'6ES‘LP --1¥10L TVNIJ--

-00°00L -80°808'Z¥ 00° 80°808'2¥ Zh°600'VL 00" 00" --1TY101l aNAd--

-00°00L -80°808°C¥ 00" 80°808°Zp 2P 600°FL 00" 00" ¥« Y3TeaMUOWWOD 03 S3dUeIITWRY xx 00616

xx 9SUadXF PUNd YITRIMUOUWOD xx SLL-# ANOJ

-00°00L -00°LEL'L 00" 00°LEL'L 00° 00" 00" --1vIO0L aNQd--
-00°00L -00"LEL'L 00" 00°LEL'L 00° 00" 00° »x K3TIOYINY ASQ TETIISNPUI xx 00918
xx 9S5UadX3 PUNJ VAI xx SOL-# QNN
0z°0L  LE'BE0'LI9L 00° €9°196°91F‘L SL°962'S6V 00°000°8LS'L 00°000°8L5"L --1Y10L ANQd--
LL°SL  LLT€0S'191 00° €8°96%'206 00" 00°000‘%90°1L 00°000°%90°1L x» TOOYDS 2OTAISS 3G2A xx  OLESE
-60° -08°b9¥ 00" 08°P9¥ VLS S1°962'S6V 00°000°%LS 00°000°FLS xx 9SNOYIINOD BOTAISS 3G »x  00ES6
xx PUNd 9OTAISS 3GeA »» 0Zh-# ANOL
-88°L9L -¥E'622'LYY 00" pE"626'S0S 00°000'StL 00°00L'8S 00°00L'8S --1V¥IO0L aNQd--
00" 00" 00" 00°00L'8S 00" 00°00L'8S 00°00L'8S xx SPUNJ I9Y30 O3 SIISILAL xx 00066
-00°00L -¥E"62Z'LYY 00" bE 622 LbY 00°000°StL 00" 00° v+ W23SAS OTpeY AeTIn0 TeITded xx  ZLEDE
+x 9SNOY3INOD KRTINO Te3ITARD xx 0ZE-# ANNJ
z1'8 00°90¥ 00° 00° %65’V 00" 00°000'S 00°000'S --TY10L ANOd--
zL'8 00°90¥ 00° 00°b6S'¥V 00" 00°000'S 00°000'S ¥x DUNJ BUTYOEW DUTIOA xx  OVPV6
«x S9suadxd pung SUTYORW BUTIOA xx 6LE-# AN
oNINIVKEN  ZoNVIVE f— - f— f— f—— o —
% QE¥EEWNONENN  FONVEEWNONE a-1-A INEREND “¥dav 1asand
120Z/L€/2L - LZ0T/10/L
65361 aNIL AMVWANS FMNIIONIAXE

8 3ovd AINNOD OD¥NENENAT *¥¥090TOx zzoz/10/¢




-95°251'690'%1
-95°251'690'%1L
:of.mwm.mmv

— O
.
-

o
<

|
MOS0 N
——OnNo

MN~-NOO s
MNIN—O NO
Moo o
sor-vTN

o<

-
— ™M
—

~ ~
™m o
[Te]

.o

~c—ONONO Or-
OO ONOO ™M~

1
— O
[e)e)}
— O
NN

~

N

1t
NOO WVIM—ONO®
~—M MFNOONO T
.
O T

N

adain

OO AN
oO~M TN—OM

~Mo
oM
[cel=]le}

SO g

ow O
—un
o N

L6°0€EV'9LT

oOION

ocoww

ocooowVwn

oon N

o

N AN
oNwn
oM
-
-

HONVIVL
ONIANJ

-60°GEE'ZBO'E
-60°G€€'280°€
-Z¥°600'¥1L
-L6°8S

~FET6TL VY

~

-—

o
-l
-—

ki ch
~
-—

.

I U
O~ —OO OO
o~ Oowo o
noo «—O0Oo

1
o~ O VOVNON-ANW
o
—

.

N~ YOS —O
Oe—0 W0 I NO—0O
™M 1 M ICONTANNO

|
oMo

-€L°SES'SL
-90°668'CZ1S
-00°280°%86°C
-00°280°'v86°C

-L6°8S
-€0°€20'%86'C

hetce:re)

0G°€89'009°€
05°€89'009°¢€
v 600'FL
GL"962'S67
00°000°SL

‘g
‘00l
‘901

oo
e~
O—O

4
(4
{4

N>

L8 LLgbLgLty
00°00¢
96°628"1L

GS SV ‘9
S0°89% 'L
62°96L"LE

P GSZ'LE0 L
6G EEL'SIT'T

6G°€EEL'SITV T
L6" 89

LLTL6C

€
6'v97‘C

LIIHS JONVIVE

-.6°005°L8S ¥l
-L6°005°L8S ¥l

“E
=€

| |
wor-ow
~—wonmMm 0O

|
MOW —FOVOOOO O
— [~ TOOOOXONON AN
.
MO N—IFNODOOWLO ™MW

.

L6°00G'L8S ¥
L6°005'L8S ¥l

gEL-o

0z e

~ ~
—c

-~
© wun
—0
NN

o~ OSSN
-0 IN—OM
0 -y <

.

OMN~ YOO ONOOM ™M
—Oor~ VNI INY

16°29¥

€L'ole

HONVIVL

SNOIATEd

L20Z/LE/TL

AILNNOD S3NININNT

—
~

=

-

Y
.

FONVIVE ANAJ INFIAND TYLOL
FINLIANIIXE TYIOL
HNNTFATE TYLIOL

HONVIVE ANNd JA ¥0I¥d TVIOL

xx SooueTed USeD xx
unoooy 3TPaID FULIIND Y3jTesmuowwod
soueTeq Yysed vdI
soueTRg YseD aIejToM TeTO2dS
aoueTed UseD 20TAISS 3g=ad
aoueTedg Yse) UOT3}ONIFSUOD TOOYDS
soueTed yseD AeT3ino Te3ITdeD
soueTed YseDd SUTYOeW HUTIOA
2oueTeg YseD ISABRSSITT 1oeloag
QoueTeg YSeD S9NDSaYy/2aTJ
@oueTed YseD 3OV SHYVD
soueTed Ysed VSO
aoueTed YseD VdA
aoueTed YsSeD 300q3ixXsL TOoyOds
soueTeg Ysed pood Tooyods
aoueTedg ysed TOOYDS
ooueTeg Ysed SjueIn Asd OTWOUODH
soueTeg ysed juawdoraaed OTWOUODH
soueTed ysep 3xodatv
soueTedg Yysed JIaMmoL TT=D
souetTed ysed |Ll6d
2oueTedg YseD 2In3T2JI04 3ISSSY
aoueTedg ysed AxeaqrT meTd
soueTed UseD S93TS TITIpPuUel
2oueTRd YSBD UOTIONIJISUOD M/S
soueTeqg ysed Jwby ©23SeM PTTOS
QoueTeg YsSeD pungd juswussasseay
soueTed Ysed pung TeILdUH

xx S@dueTed YS®D xx

SLASSY TVYLOL

xx SI9SSV xx
YAl - JIeuydusd¢g
UOTITPPY SHO - 13UNOODY dV¥NS
}00q3Xa] TOOYDS - NJewyouad
pood Tooyds - Iewyousd

g0207 SOTI9S YSJA - JUNOODVY dUNS
aueJ] €0S0O - 3IUNODDV JVNS
uoT3ePTITW TTTIpueT-Iewyousqg
jueg sn - juawjisaaul utaded
putxoayD Iewyousg
ysed Ajllad
80TJJO UT YseD

xx S3}9SSY xx

xx K3ITTTqRIUNODOY I2INSeDIL xx

NOILdI¥OSHEd
LNOODDOY

xx K3ITTTYRIUNOOOY JIDINSEOIL xx
x0L0TOx

S1L0-00€
S0L0-00€
10,0-00€
0Z%0-00¢€
SG€0-00€
02€0-00€
61€0-00¢€
L1EQ-00€
91€0-00€
0820-00¢€
¢9¢0-00¢€
0920-00€
€620-00€
2520-00€
0520-00€
9¢20-00¢€
GZZ0-00€
1220-00€
02Z0-00€
S120-00€
#120-00€
€120-00€
LELO-00€
9€10-00€
GEL0-00€
2EL0-00¢€
00L0-00¢

S0LL-00L
GGEL-001
€GZ1-001
Z6CL-001
0Z%0-001L
GGE0-001
SEL0-001
¢0L0-001L
00L0-001L
0L00-001
L000-001L
JIGHAN
LNNODDOY
666-# ANOJ

e/ La/e




$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

2/28/2022

PAYMENTS
31291
31291

THRU

NET TAX

31760

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
31760

PPTRA ABATEMENTS

TAXES

3/02/2022

2521.08
2521.08

31735
315735

44417.73-
44417.73-

—O—
— <0

o
n Moo

3703.76-
3703.76-

1 RE
HALF TOTALS=

RE2011 1

44417.73- 3173561.43~ 2521.08 99.92

3129143.70-

3176082.51

3703.76-

3179786.27

DEPT TOTALS=
RE2012 1 RE

MmmM
[e)]e)}

[ele)]
[e)e)]

HALF TOTALS

8 B
[e)Yep}

[l
(1))

HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

RE2013 1 RE

99.93

3194078.33 3182101.58- 9810.20- 3191911.78- 2166.55

10688.25-

3204766.58

oM
[e)Ye)}

(a1}
()Y e)}

oM
NN

T <
o
—
S

HALF TOTALS

oM
oo

[ealep)
(O]

HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS=

RE2014 1 RE

99.93

3196456.16- 16429.69- 3212885.85- 2248.46

3215134.31

1655221~

323168652

onm
[e)Ye)}

[exle)]
[exYe))

onm
o

UM
o
=
—

HALF TOTALS

oM
[e)]e)}

(1))
(]}

oM
NN

DU
NN

—

HALF TOTALS

99.93

2248.46

13522.96-  3225155.28-

3211632.32-

3227403.74

11577.56-

3238981.30

DEPT TOTALS
RE2015 1 RE

—

[e)Ye)]

[T
[e)Ye)}

[teIte
~~

.« o

OO
<

HALF TOTALS

T

(Qle)}

[ealep]
[l

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2016 1 RE

99.91

2967.95

14039.14- 3245112.04-

3231072.90-

3248079.99

8960.37-

3257040.36

HALF TOTALS

| T

[]e)]

[eale)]
(1o}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE

3236805.70- 17760.61 =~ 3254566.31- 3049.50 99.91

3257615.81

11898.33-

3269514.14

(e)le)}
@ 0

a0
(1))

HALF TOTALS

[e)]e)]
[cefee]

[l
()]}

cMmm
~~

e

—

o~

—

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3259992:36- 14625.47- 3274617.83- 3469.58 99.89

3278087.41

9011.97-

3287099.38




2

IR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

24
=
<
e
"
Z
19)]
1=
Z
53]
s
<
M~
[
<2l
=4
[92]
P
A
<
[
H B\
(S o]
O &
O
m
24
EaleM]
=N
Down
AN
BNz
oo
O
w0~
N
<3 B A
5}
§D
21
oo
ZH
(@]
H
EH
O X
23 I
b H
T
Il
O M|\
4
<
<
E
(2B ) |
B B
28
n =
< B
B
g <<
e
<
24
1=
~
Ay
0
)
=
<
=]
0
=
N O
N
omi
O3 oo
~Oo
~NO
O o H
~NOoO Ry
o K
A

Yo g
[cofee)

(X))
[e)]e)}

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

Xel¥e]
[celee]

[l
[ele))]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2019 1 RE

3471083.48- 12397.53- 3483481.01- 4858.05 99.86

3488339.06

11412.90-

3499751.96

NN
G2 o

ooy
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS

HALF TOTALS

99.66

3476025.93- 14523.64- 3490549.57- 11733.:35

3502282.92

6346.66-

3508629.58

DEPT TOTALS
RE2020 1 RE

< <
oo

Oy
oy

HALF TOTALS

o~
oo

a0
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS

3476628.76- 19865.63- 3496494 .39- 28155::26 99.20

3524649.65

4900.99-

3529550.64

DEPT TOTALS=

RE2021

wnun
oo

0
(1))

1 RE

HALF TOTALS

[celee]
oo

o~
oo

HALF TOTALS

97: 57
99.59

86379.50
149797.74

3461944.99-
36510280.48-

19351.96-
196744.56-

3442593.03-
3631353592~

3548324.49
36660078.22

2050.61-
97103.:61-

3550375-10
36757181.83

DEPT TOTALS
RE TOTALS

3631353592~ 196744.56- 36510280.48- 149797.74 99.59

36660078.22

97103.61-

= 36757181.83

COMP TOTALS




$COLLECTED

M
~|
<
=
ja)
Z
0
|
Z
<3}
=
Es)
<
M~
=
j£a]
Z
[}
)
=)
<€
L
= K
[L
© K
O
3]
24
caleM]
i ro]
nDown
ANE
H2Z
oo [
ON S
0~
N
B A
e
A
jas}
ZH
O
H
e
O X
B <
S B
|
O3
O Mm
Z
>
<
=]
M 0
B et
M Z
2 H
3 - >
< M|
Bl e
oA
= M
1«
<
24
e
a5
M~
1]
M
>
<
=
45}
=
~ O
N0
ownx
N oo
~—
N—
O s
~Oo
™ K
[a)

MNO——O0Or>
oCOMMUOOO

00 O O®
[olelolololele)
-—

or-o
owo

oo

248.02
5
6
8
28954.69

1

OV ™
HN—O O
5 e e e
—~00VO —
O~—W0VWW ®
N e —
-~ O

A <

| 1

© ©

© ©

s .

- —

~ ~

wn n

o o

N N

o) n
O—HFIFOUNN
———lNO WM
STy, e Res
NSO
SO U0 —
0O <O (N CO D

—oN O
put I

I
§%E—‘Du—'l><m
=S Aa

<
e
(o]

~ =
o o
o~ —
a1 <<
[a¥ ja ]

NIOVOW0
VOO — OO

~ooNOOor-
OO O
-

NNOON
< OO

—O®
O~ — 0
N N

26889.92

|
OO O
MO O
S tat ke
cownwo
MmOT— N
—n «— ©
™ ™
™ ™
i i
o o
o o
< S
%) o
o o
~ ~
~ ~
n n
WO NN
NN
AR T
OO — DO
NMNOSNO
~OTOWO
NONM
— oo

3895415.10 1056585.66- 83004.92- 2755824.52 268958115~ 10398.76- 2699979.91- 55844.61 97:97

DEPT TOTALS=
PP2018 1 MH

~ONVOOO
MY —NOOMmM

S e i
00 OYLO 00 O O O
OO O

-—

LNO O
OO

OwMOMO

8

2

5

8

4
25992.74

—OoOor-wo

O~ —
M~OOo®
- or~

8071.46-

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
155V
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

O I—ON
NgFOoOFoOoH

VOO Or-
OO
-

9

9

5

7
32526.88

O w00
- -

Il
aNNNNND
mmnﬂ&*x‘i
NN
2]

5]

=

=

<

e

9278.00- 2729357.04- 58519:62 97.90

2720079.04-

3970807.97 1048058.80- 13487251~ 2787876.66

DEPT TOTALS
PP2019 1 MH

<LO~-MO O
Mmowoahoow

OUH~0OT
OO

1
OV «— OO
~oonN O
o & 6.4 .
swounm O
oNInMO
= nwo ™
o] e
TS s P i T e
LOMOOWNY
OANHMITNO
NOOYHOMO
[TelcolpeYep Y ofo)]
MnoOYWwMMr
——O\O0— ™
— QoM

1 MR
{10k
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

OMNWVON
N~OMNO—
e e R
O~MMOr~
OO O

O\~
omnNw

OV — T~
[ ele)
-~

39757.62

8462.98- 2989956.12- 82519.32 97.31

2981493.14-

4384481.82 1050671.28- 261335.10- 3072475.44

DEPT TOTALS=
PP2020 1 MH

o<
~Suno

~oO
[ele)le)]

WO
NOMN

W
ON—
ANNO

=ikl
——0
nNO

O
oo N
MO
— OO0
— <N

| e |
<~
or~—
<0
o

— <0

S e
()Y i)
NN

elecla)

M

1 MR
1 MT




$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

2/28/2022
PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

~oor~
~NO®
S
~c-or-
A O O
—
O— O
OOy
ot e .
oM
Mmoo ™M
~n o«
o wun
(] ™
[ I )
aoOwwn <
aNOoNM
~—MNO
~r~00~
M=
Mo~
~ N
- ©
- —
4 I
o W
ooy W
-~ o
ors ™
NN =
(o)) o
R
S et
O O
Ne—N~
.- asite e
nomoes
— ™M
— MO
o T S
WM -
—N
-— —
—Onv
noNoO
a0 e
nmnown
—mnNoo
— [~
O N
o D
N O
— -
44 I
NS ™
o ©
s .
o N
cor- N
Nen - =
s n
t— O
| |
h h
~ 0~
. .
(o)} o
o O
(] N
o o
™ ™
wn wn
~ouna
ooNw
 Teres e
oM
WM O
~SwomMmn
Mmoo ©
[l o I Te}
S~ N
— o
Il
hsgeie]
<
—c—v—H
o
o 3]
o~
(=} F
N =]
¥ <
Ay oo}

LN —NO 0
oMunr~-O

o S v ke e

O~-OnNor-

OO
—

WOANO
Moo

™
©
<MoOO ™
DNM—, M
MONN —
~

™

1
nunown
nNoOWO~— ™M
et fe e .
OO—N ™M
N — O

(9] ™
A A
T Y P I o |
N~
OFOONO
R R
—<H~OMNM
—MN— O
AN — MO
—umnors ™
— <t

1
oNr~in ™M
NO—N N
il .
oMo O
ONST—

OO
ON gt
A =l
| |
n [Te}
e o e i
. .
it <
— -
~ ~
Nt <
o~ o
wn [Te}
OANNF L0
oONFON~
PR
oMM
MU~ ON
OIFDOMO
—OONO -
N
- = O
— -

Il
aNANNNND
mmm&‘xi
NN EH

(@]

=]

=9
=
<
el

2940731.42- 14495.90- 2955227:32- 72568 .55 97.60

4195622.41 1054984.19- 112842 .35~ 3027795.87

DEPT TOTALS

PP2021

OANN—O

oMM O
— OwM©
— o«
TN

539233.54-

33304.57-

539233.54-

HALF TOTALS

onYLOoO
MOANNOM™M
oMo o
VOO0
ol

— <00
wovYo O
OO
ttowm
NN
-0 «—
(o0 TR e (5
- -
§ S
omMmor~-oo
MNANM — W0
AT TS
MO N0
owr-MunA
tNOOY O
omoom O
—Ot0 N
N, e Y
- -
T | I
~wnom  n
oo ™
~SunstMm —
OON—
— . ™M
N < D
R R e IR
MOOITON
=N —
e B T
oSS oMn
OO — D —
M—O0O ™
OoO—wod O
—Oon N
o e e
-— -

— OO —

ONM~ OO
A A T
—NOooMNr~
OO ~NO
ONM—
—NOW) ©
B I
m «— 0
-— —
IR et g I
ot N
noNn
ooNoo™Mm ™M
—Mow
Oy~
O
o~ ™
I |
[Te} Te}
~ ~
. .
o o
S <
(o)} ()]
i =t
™ ™
[Te} wn
WO NO 0
oo
SRR O
— O —
SN MM
O—I 0N
—NOO ¢
— O

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

34365.38- 3144443.20- 246698.23 92.73
14518963.59-

31140077 .82~
14441962.57-

3391141.43
1503511392

64127.99-
656182.87-

1074174.29-

4529443.71
20975771::00

96.57

516150.:33

77001 :02=

5284474.22-

PP TOTALS

5284474.22- 656182.87- 15035113.92 14441962.57- 77001.02- 14518963.59- 516150.33 96.57

20975771.01

COMP TOTALS



PUBLIC NOTICE
LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA
PROPOSED REDISTRICTING OF ELECTION DISTRICTS

Notice is hereby given that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors intends to consider for approval the passage
of the proposed changes to the decennial redistricted Election District boundaries and proposed ordinances outlining

those boundaries on:
Thursday, March 10, 2022 at 6:00 PM

Lunenburg Courts Building, 2" Floor
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Maps showing the proposed changes to Election Districts and proposed boundary lines, to the extent that
reproduction of a map will allow detail to be shown, are available for review on the county website
(www.lunenburgva.org) and in the following locations:

County Administrator’s Office-11413 Courthouse Road, Lunenburg, VA 23952
Registrar’s Office-160 Courthouse Square, Lunenburg, VA 23952
Circuit Court Clerk’s Office-11435 Courthouse Road, Lunenburg, VA 23952
Victoria Public Library-1417 7% Street, Victoria, VA 23974
Ripberger Public Library-117 S. Broad Street, Kenbridge, VA 23944

The public comment period began on February 1, 2022 and will close on March 9, 2022. Comments may be
submitted by mail to the County Administrator’s Office, 11413 Courthouse Road, Lunenburg, VA, 23952, by fax to
434-696-1798 or by email to nicole@lunenburgva.net. A copy of the full ordinance is available for review on the
county website (www.lunenburgva.org).

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities
Act. Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office prior to the
meeting date.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk to the Board
Lunenburg County, Virginia




(D80 Aq pajesun dew) 1Z0Z ‘94 SRquacag - epIuwo) Bugouysipay Binquaunt Aq pajeas) ueld Bunoigsipay
suogendod 180 JO UORSIOHTEN SNSUED JTOZ SEZNRN UBld 810N

4 TR
S ;st!‘nai!hg

i

ueld Bunoinsipay jeuld
Auno) Binquauni




Chapter 38 - ELECTIONS

ARTICLE . - IN GENERAL

Sec. 38-1. - Central absentee ballot precinct.

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

This section is enacted pursuant to authority contained in Code of Virginia, § 24.2-712.
There shall be created a central absentee ballot precinct for all general, special and town
elections, with the boundary of said precinct to be inclusive of all areas within Lunenburg
County.

The polling place for the central absentee ballot precinct shall be a portion of the General
Registrar's Office in the Courthouse Complex in Lunenburg, Virginia.

This section shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and its approval
under the provision of the Voting Rights Act of 1965.

Should any section or provisions of this section be decided to be invalid or unconstitutional,

such decision shall not affect the validity or the constitutionality of any other section or
provision of this section.

Secs. 38-2—38-30. - Reserved.

ARTICLE II. - ELECTION DISTRICTS; VOTING PRECINCTS: POLLING PLACES

Sec. 38-31. - Election districts—Purpose.

In order to assure that all members of the county have a full and fair opportunity to participate

in the political process and to elect representatives of their choice, the county shall maintain seven
separate single member election districts.

Sec. 38-32. - Same—Created; established.

The election districts and precincts effective for the 2022 elections for the county are hereby

created and established as set forth in this article.

Sec. 38-33. - Same—Enumeration.

The election districts with populations set forth as follows:

Name 2020 U.S. Census
Population

Election District No. 1 1,670

(Plymouth District)

Election District No. 2 1,548

(Brown's Store District)

Election District No. 3 1,565

(Beaver Creek District)

Election District No. 4 1,630

(Rehoboth District)

Election District No. 5 1,645

(Love's Mill District)

Election District No. 6 1,590

(Hound's Creek District)

Election District No. 7 1,632

(Meherrin River District)




Thence along the eastern town limits of the Town of Victoria in a north and north westerly direction
to the centerline of a branch. l

Thence along said branch in a north-northeasterly direction to a pond.

Thence from the pond along Little Hounds Creek to the Lunenburg Correctional Center.

Thence along the southern portion of the perimeter road encircling the Lunenburg Correctional
Center to the southwestern driveway of the Lunenburg Correctional Center.

Thence along said driveway of the Lunenburg Correctional Center to its intersection with State Route
49 (Falls Road).

Thence along State Route 49 (Falls Road) in an easterly direction to its intersection with a private
road located on the northern side of Falls Road.

Thence along said private road in a northerly direction to its intersection with State Route 739
(Chaffin Lane).

Thence along State Route 739 (Chaffin Lane) in a westerly direction to its intersection with State
Route 723 (Burkeville Road).

Thence along State Route 723 in a northern direction to the beginning.

Election District 2:

Beginning at the intersection of State Route 40 (K-V Road) and State Route 652 (Oakes Road)
thence along State Route 652 (Oakes Road) in a southerly direction to its intersection with Pond
Drive.

Thence along Pond Drive in a west-southwesterly direction to the centerline of a branch on the north
side of Flat Rock Creek.

Thence along said branch in south-southeasterly direction to the centerline of Flat Rock Creek.
Thence along Flat Rock Creek in an easterly direction to a branch on the south side of Flat Rock
Creek.

Thence along said branch in a south-southwesterly direction to the intersection of said branch with
State Route 654 (Beech Forest Road).

Thence along State Route 654 (Beech Forest Road) in an easterly direction to its intersection with
State Route 655 (Plank Road).

Thence along State Route 655 in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with State Route 635
(Oral Oaks Road).

Thence along State Route 635 in a southerly direction to its intersection with State Route 647
(Sneads Store Road).

Thence along State Route 647 (Sneads Store Road) in an east-southeasterly direction to its
intersection with State Route 609 (Afton Grove Road).

Thence along State Route 609 (Afton Grove Road) in a southerly direction to its intersection with
State Route 613 (Brickland Drive).

Thence along State Route 613 (Brickland Drive) in an easterly direction to its intersection with State
Route 138 (South Hill Road).

Thence along State Route 138 (South Hill Road) in a southerly direction to its intersection with State
Route 619 (Oak Hill Road).

Thence along State Route 619 (Oak Hill Road) in an easterly direction to the centerline of Stony
Creek.

Thence along Stony Creek in a northerly direction to State Route 617 (Fairview Road).

Thence along State Route 617 (Fairview Road) in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with
State Route 138 (South Hill Road).

Thence along State Route 138 (South Hill Road) in a north-northwesterly direction to the point where
State Route 138 (South Hill Road) becomes State Route 137 (South Hill Road).

Thence along State Route 137 (South Hill Road) to the eastern side of the Town of Kenbridge town
limits.




Thence in a southerly direction on State Route 606 (Half Mile Lane) until it intersects with an
unnamed private driveway loop on the eastern side.

Thence along said private drive until it re-intersects with State Route 606 (Half Mile Lane).

Thence in a southerly direction on Half Mile Lane to the centerline of Stony Creek.

Thence in an easterly direction along Stony Creek until it intersects with an unnamed private road
on the right.

Thence along the unnamed private road in a southwesterly direction until it intersects with the
second private road on the left.

Thence in a southerly direction until it intersects with the first road on the left and thence in an
easterly direction along the road to its intersection with State Route 608 (Olo Road).

Thence along State Route 608 (Gigg Road) in a southerly direction to its intersection with State
Route 602 (Longview Road).

Thence along State Route 602 (Longview Road) in a southerly direction to its intersection with State
Route 610 (Bacon Fork Road).

Thence along State Route 610 (Bacon Fork Road) in a southwesterly direction to its intersection
with State Route 708 (Maye-Johnson Lane).

Thence along State Route 708 (Maye-Johnson Lane) in an easterly direction until such road
intersects with a private drive on the western side.

Thence along the private drive until it intersects with a second private drive on the northern side.
Thence along said second private drive until it intersects with the Ellis Lane.

Thence along Ellis Lane in a westerly direction to its intersection with State Route 619 (Oak Hill
Road).

Thence along State Route 619 (Oak Hill Road) in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with
the centerline of Stony Creek.

Thence along Stony Creek in a northerly direction to its intersection with a private unnamed road to
the east.

Thence along said unnamed road to its intersection with State Route 138 (South Hill Road).
Thence along State Route 138 (South Hill Road) in a northerly direction to its intersection with State
Route 613 (Brickland Road).

Thence along State Route 613 (Brickland Road) in a westerly direction to its intersection with State
Route 609 (Afton Grove Road).

Thence along Afton Grove Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with State Route 647
(Sneads Store Road).

Thence along State Route 647 (Sneads Store Road) to the beginning.

Election District 4:

Beginning at the intersection of Couches Creek and State Route 40 (Lunenburg County Road)
thence in a northwesterly direction along State Route 40 (Lunenburg County Road) to the centerline
of the North Meherrin River.

Thence along North Meherrin River to its intersection with Ledbetter Creek.

Thence along Ledbetter Creek to its intersection with State Route 626 (Double Bridges Road).
Thence along State Route 626 in a southerly direction to its intersection with State Route 683
(Springfield Road).

Thence along State Route 683 (Springfield Road) in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with
State Route 685 (Germantown Road).

Thence along State Route 685 (Germantown Road) to its intersection with Spring Creek.

Thence along Spring Creek in a north-northwesterly direction to its intersection with State Route 700
(Simon Road).

Thence along State Route 700 (Simon Road) in a south-southwesterly direction to its intersection
with State Route 685 (Germantown Road).




Thence along said easement in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with State Route 49
(Courthouse Road).

Thence along State Route 49/ State Route 40 (Courthouse Road) to its intersection with the Town
of Victoria town limits.

Thence along the Town of Victoria town limits in an easterly direction to its intersection with the
electric utility easement.

Thence along said easement in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Gallians Town Road.
Thence along Gallians Town Road in a north-northeasterly direction to the point where Gallians
Town Road becomes West 6th Street.

Thence along West 6th Street to its intersection with Park Avenue.

Thence along Park Avenue in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with West 5th Street in an
easterly direction to Tidewater Avenue.

Thence along Tidewater Avenue in a southerly direction to its intersection with West 7th Street.
Thence along West 7™ Street in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with the centerline of the
abandoned Norfolk-Southern right-of-way (Tobacco Heritage Trail).

Thence along the abandoned Norfolk-Southern right-of-way (Tobacco Heritage Trail) in a
southeasterly direction to its intersection with the Victoria Town limits.

Thence along the Victoria Town Limits in a northeasterly direction to State Route 1009 (Twin
Cemetery Road).

Thence along State Route 1009 (Twin Cemetery Road) in a northwesterly direction to State Route
663 (Tomlinson Road extended).

Thence along State Route 663 (Tomlinson Road extended) in a northeasterly direction to State
Route 40 (K-V Road).

Thence along State Route 40 (K-V Road) in a North-northwesterly direction to the Victoria Town
Limits on the south-eastern side.

Thence along the south-eastern town limits of Victoria in a North-northeasterly direction to its
intersection with the centerline of Big Hounds Creek.

Thence along Big Hounds Creek in an easterly direction to its intersection with State Route 652
(Ashton Road).

Thence along State Route 652 (Ashton Road) to its intersection with State Route 40 (K-V Road).
Thence along State Route 40 (K-V Road) in an easterly direction to its intersection with State Route
652 (Oaks Road).

Thence along State Route 652 (Oakes Road) in a southerly direction to its intersection with Pond
Drive.

Thence along Pond Drive in a west-southwesterly direction to the centerline of a branch on the north
side of Flat Rock Creek.

Thence along said branch in south-southeasterly direction to the centerline of Flat Rock Creek.
Thence along Flat Rock Creek in an easterly direction to a branch on the south side of Flat Rock
Creek.

Thence along said branch in a south-southwesterly direction to the intersection of said branch with
State Route 654 (Beech Forest Road).

Thence along State Route 654 (Beech Forest Road) in an easterly direction to its intersection with
State Route 655 (Plank Road).

Thence along State Route 655 (Plank Road) in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with State
Route 635 (Oral Oaks Road).

Thence along State Route 635 (Oral Oaks Road) in a southerly direction to its intersection with State
Route 644 (Gary Road).

Thence along State Route 644 (Gary Road) in a southwesterly direction to the centerline of Bear
Element Creek.

Thence along Bear Element Creek in a southerly direction to the intersection of Bear Element Creek
and State Route 655 (Plank Road).




Thence along Stony Creek in a northerly direction to its intersection with State Route 617 (Fairview
Road).

Thence along State Route 617 (Fairview Road) in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with
State Route 138 (South Hill Road).

Thence along State Route 138 (South Hill Road) in a north-northwesterly direction to the point where
State Route 138 (South Hill Road) becomes State Route 137 (South Hill Road).

Thence along State Route 137 (South Hill Road) to the eastern side of the Town of Kenbridge town
limits.

Thence along the eastern side of the Town of Kenbridge town limits in a north easterly direction to
the northeastern town limits of the Town of Kenbridge.

Thence along the Northern side of the Town of Kenbridge town limits to its intersection with East 3rd
Street.

Thence along East 3rd Street in a northerly direction to its intersection with Hethorne Avenue.
Thence along Hethorne Avenue in an easterly direction to the centerline of an electric utility
easement.

Thence along said electric utility easement in a west-northwesterly direction to its intersection with
Heathorne Avenue extended.

Thence along Heathorne Avenue extended to a point where it meets the paved portion of Heathorne
Avenue.

Thence along Heathorne Avenue in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with State Route 40
(North Broad Street).

Thence along State Route 40 (North Broad Street) in a northeasterly direction to the Town of
Kenbridge town limits.

Thence along the Town of Kenbridge town limits to the western side of the Town of Kenbridge town
limits.

Thence along the western side of the Town of Kenbridge town limits to State Route 40 (Main Street).
Thence along State Route 40 (Main Street) to a point where State Route 40 (Main Street) becomes
State Route 40 (K-V Road).

Thence along State Route 40 (K-V Road) in a westerly direction to its intersection with State Route
652 (Ashton Road).

Thence along State Route 652 (Ashton Road) in a northerly direction to its intersection with the
centerline of Big Hounds Creek.

Thence along Big Hounds Creek in a north-northwesterly direction to its intersection with the town
limits of the Town of Victoria.

Thence along the town limits of the Town of Victoria to its intersection with an electric utility
easement.

Thence along said electric utility easement to its intersection with State Route 653 (Poorhouse
Road).

Thence along State Route 653 (Poorhouse Road) in a south westerly direction to the town limits of
the Town of Victoria.

Thence along the eastern town limits of the Town of Victoria in a north and north westerly direction
to the centerline of a branch.

Thence along said branch in a north-northeasterly direction to a pond.

Thence from the pond along Little Hounds Creek to the Lunenburg Correctional Center.

Thence along the southern portion of the perimeter road encircling the Lunenburg Correctional
Center to the southwestern driveway of the Lunenburg Correctional Center.

Thence along said driveway of the Lunenburg Correctional Center to its intersection with State Route
49 (Falls Road).

Thence along State Route 49 (Falls Road) in an easterly direction to its intersection with a private
road located on the northern side of State Route 49 (Falls Road).

Thence along said private road to its intersection with the centerline of Modest Creek.

9




Thence along the town limits of the town of Victoria in a northwesterly direction to its intersection
with State Route 49 (Courthouse Road).

Thence along State Route 49 (Courthouse Road) in a southwesterly direction to an electric utility
easement.

Thence along said electric utility easement to its intersection with the centerline of Couches Creek.
Thence along Couches Creek in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with State Route 40
(Lunenburg County Road).

Thence along State Route 40 (Lunenburg County Road) in a westerly direction to its intersection
with the centerline of the North Meherrin River.

Thence along the North Meherrin River to its intersection with Ledbetter Creek.

Thence along Ledbetter Creek to its intersection with State Route 626 (Double Bridges Road).
Thence along State Route 626 (Double Bridges Road) in a southerly direction to its intersection with
State Route 683 (Springfield Road).

Thence along State Route 683 (Springfield Road) in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with
State Route 685 (Germantown Road).

Thence along State Route 685 (Germantown Road) to its intersection with Spring Creek.

Thence along Spring Creek in a north-northwesterly direction to its intersection with State Route 700
(Simon Road).

Thence along State Route 700 (Simon Road) in a south-southwesterly direction to its intersection
with State Route 685 (Germantown Road).

Thence along State Route 685 (Germantown Road) to the beginning.

Precincts. The boundaries of the respective precincts, and the polling places for each, are
hereby established as set forth in the attachment hereto entitled "Exhibit B."

EXHIBIT B
2022 PRECINCTS

Election District 1 (Plymouth District):

Beginning at the intersection of State Route 723 (Burkeville Road) and State Route 739 (Reservoir
Road) thence along State Route 739 (Reservoir Road) in a westerly direction to the center of Modest
Creek.

Thence along Modest Creek in Soutt-southwest direction to its intersection with State Route 716
(Trailer Park Road).

Thence along Modest Creek in a south-southwest direction to its intersection with State Route 721
(Battes Road extended or CC Trail).

Thence along State Route 721 in a southwesterly direction to the intersection of State Route 721
(Battes Road Extended or CC Trail) and Battes Road.

Thence in a southerly direction along State Route 721 (Battes Road) to its intersection with State
Route 662 (Nutbush Road).

Thence along State Route 662 (Nutbush Road) in a westerly direction to its intersection with Fowlkes
Road.

Thence in a southeasterly direction along Fowlkes Road to its intersection with State Route 667
(Bragg Road).

Thence along State Route 667 (Bragg Road) in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Old
Court Street.

Thence along Old Court Street in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Elmore Street.
Thence along Elmore Street to its intersection with State Route 49 (Court Street).

Thence along State Route 49 (Court Street) in a southern direction to its intersection with Tidewater
Avenue.

Thence along Tidewater Avenue in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with West 7th Street.

11




Thence along State Route 635 in a southerly direction to its intersection with State Route 647
(Sneads Store Road).

Thence along State Route 647 (Sneads Store Road) in an east-southeasterly direction to its
intersection with State Route 609 (Afton Grove Road).

Thence along State Route 609 (Afton Grove Road) in a southerly direction to its intersection with
State Route 613 (Brickland Drive).

Thence along State Route 613 (Brickland Drive) in an easterly direction to its intersection with State
Route 138 (South Hill Road).

Thence along State Route 138 (South Hill Road) in a southerly direction to its intersection with State
Route 619 (Oak Hill Road).

Thence along State Route 619 (Oak Hill Road) in an easterly direction to the centerline of Stony
Creek.

Thence along Stony Creek in a northerly direction to State Route 617 (Fairview Road).

Thence along State Route 617 (Fairview Road) in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with
State Route 138 (South Hill Road).

Thence along State Route 138 (South Hill Road) in a north-northwesterly direction to the point where
State Route 138 (South Hill Road) becomes State Route 137 (South Hill Road).

Thence along State Route 137 (South Hill Road) to the eastern side of the Town of Kenbridge town
limits.

Thence along the eastern side of the Town of Kenbridge town limits in a north easterly direction to
the northeastern town limits of the Town of Kenbridge.

Thence along the northern side of the Town of Kenbridge town limits to its intersection with East 3rd
Street.

Thence along East 3rd Street in a northerly direction to its intersection with Hethorne Avenue.
Thence along Hethorne Avenue in an easterly direction to the centerline of an electric utility
easement.

Thence along said electric utility easement in a west-northwesterly direction to its intersection with
Heathorne Avenue extended.

Thence along Heathorne Avenue extended to a point where it meets the paved portion of Heathorne
Avenue.

Thence along Heathorne Avenue in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with State Route 40
(North Broad Street).

Thence along State Route 40 (North Broad Street) in a northeasterly direction to the Town of
Kenbridge town limits.

Thence along the Town of Kenbridge town limits to the western side of the Town of Kenbridge town
limits.

Thence along the western side of the Town of Kenbridge town limits to State Route 40 (Main Street).
Thence along State Route 40 (Main Street) to a point where State Route 40 (Main Street) becomes
State Route 40 (K-V Road).

Thence along State Route 40 (K-V Road) to the beginning.

Election District 3: Beaver Creek District, Parham's Store Precinct (Precinct No. 1):

Beginning at the intersection of State Route 138 (South Hill Road) and the Meherrin River and
southern boundary of Lunenburg County.

Thence along the Meherrin River and the southern boundary of Lunenburg County in an easterly
direction to the southeast corner boundary of Lunenburg County.

Thence along the eastern boundary of Lunenburg County in a northerly direction to its intersection
with State Route 711 (Sleigh Ride Hill Road).

Thence along State Route 711 (Sleight Ride Hill Road) in a westerly direction to its intersection with
State Route 603 (Cedar Creek Road).

13




Thence along the Meherrin River and the southern boundary of Lunenburg County in an easterly
direction to its intersection with State Route 138 (South Hill Road).

Thence along State Route 138 (South Hill Road) in a northerly direction to its intersection with
State Route 613 (Brickland Road)

Thence along State Route 613 (Brickland Road) in a westerly direction to its intersection with State
Route 609 (Afton Grove Road).

Thence along Afton Grove Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with State Route 647
(Sneads Store Road).

Thence along State Route 647 (Sneads Store Road) to the beginning

Election District 4: Rehoboth District (Precinct 1):

Beginning at the intersection of State Route 622 (Ontario Road) and the western boundary of
Lunenburg County.

Thence along the western boundary of Lunenburg County in a southerly direction to the South
Meherrin River and the southern boundary of Luneburg County.

Thence along the South Meherrin River and the southern boundary of Lunenburg County to its
intersection with the Middle Meherrin River.

Thence along the Middle Meherrin River in a north-northwesterly direction to its intersection with
State Route 634 (Traffic Road).

Thence along State Route 634 (Traffic Road) in a northerly direction to its intersection with State
Route 622 (Rehoboth Road).

Thence along State Route 622 (Rehoboth Road) in a westerly direction to its intersection with
Arrington Road.

Thence along an unnamed dirt road directly across State Route 622 (Rehoboth Road) from Arrington
Road in west-northwesterly direction to a point where said dirt roads intersects with the Middle
Meherrin River.

Thence along the Middle Meherrin River in a north and westerly direction to its intersection with
electric utility easement.

Thence along said easement in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the northern fork of
Bibleway Road.

Thence along Bibleway Road in a westerly and northerly direction to its intersection with State Route
49 (Courthouse Road).

Thence along State Route 49 (Courthouse Road) in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with
State Route 622 (Ontario Road).

Thence along State Route 622 (Ontario Road) in a westerly direction to the beginning.

Pleasant Grove (Precinct 2):

Beginning at the intersection of Couches Creek and State Route 40 (Lunenburg County Road)
thence in a northwesterly direction along State Route 40 (Lunenburg County Road) to the centerline
of the North Meherrin River.

Thence along North Meherrin River to its intersection with Ledbetter Creek.

Thence along Ledbetter Creek to its intersection with State Route 626 (Double Bridges Road).
Thence along State Route 626 in a southerly direction to its intersection with State Route 683
(Springfield Road).

Thence along State Route 683 (Sprindfield Road) in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with
State Route 685 (Germantown Road).

Thence along State Route 685 (Germantown Road) to its intersection with Spring Creek.

Thence along Spring Creek in a north-northwesterly direction to its intersection with State Route 700
(Simon Road).

15




Thence along State Route 635 (Oral Oaks Road) in a southerly direction to its intersection with the
Meherrin River and the southern boundary of Lunenburg County.

Thence along the Meherrin River and the southern boundary of Lunenburg County in a westerly
direction to a point where the Meherrin River becomes the South Meherrin River.

Thence along the South Meherrin River and the southern boundary of Lunenburg County in a
westerly direction to the centerline of the Middle Meherrin River.

Thence along the Middle Meherrin River to the beginning.

People's Community Center (Precinct 2):

Beginning at the intersection of the electric utility easement and State Route 49/ State Route 40
(Courthouse Road).

Thence along State Route 49/ State Route 40 (Courthouse Road) to its intersection with the Town
of Victoria town limits.

Thence along the Town of Victoria town limits in an easterly direction to its intersection with the
electric utility easement.

Thence along said easement in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Gallians Town Road.
Thence along Gallians Town Road in a north-northeasterly direction to the point where Gallians
Town Road becomes West 6th Street.

Thence along West 6th Street to its intersection with Park Avenue.

Thence along Park Avenue in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with West 5th Street in an
easterly direction to Tidewater Avenue.

Thence along Tidewater Avenue in a southerly direction to its intersection with West 7th Street.
Thence along West 7t Street in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with the centerline of the
abandoned Norfolk-Southern right-of-way (Tobacco Heritage Trail).

Thence along the abandoned Norfolk-Southern right-of-way (Tobacco Heritage Trail) in a
southeasterly direction to its intersection with the Victoria Town limits.

Thence along the Victoria Town Limits in a northeasterly direction to State Route 1009 (Twin
Cemetery Road).

Thence along State Route 1009 (Twin Cemetery Road) in a northwesterly direction to State Route
663 (Tomlinson Road extended).

Thence along State Route 663 (Tomlinson Road extended) in a northeasterly direction to State
Route 40 (K-V Road).

Thence along State Route 40 (K-V Road) in a North-northwesterly direction to the Victoria Town
Limits on the south-eastern side.

Thence along the south-eastern town limits of Victoria in a North-northeasterly direction to its
intersection with the centerline of Big Hounds Creek.

Thence along Big Hounds Creek in an easterly direction to its intersection with State Route 652
(Ashton Road).

Thence along State Route 652 (Ashton Road) to its intersection with State Route 40 (K-V Road).
Thence along State Route 40 (K-V Road) in an easterly direction to its intersection with State Route
652 (Oaks Road).

Thence along State Route 652 (Oakes Road) in a southerly direction to its intersection with Pond
Drive.

Thence along Pond Drive in a west-southwesterly direction to the centerline of a branch on the north
side of Flat Rock Creek.

Thence along said branch in south-southeasterly direction to the centerline of Flat Rock Creek.
Thence along Flat Rock Creek in an easterly direction to a branch on the south side of Flat Rock
Creek.

Thence along said branch in a south-southwesterly direction to the intersection of said branch with
State Route 654 (Beech Forest Road).

17




Thence along State Route 138 (South Hill Road) in a north-northwesterly direction to the point where
State Route 138 (South Hill Road) becomes State Route 137 (South Hill Road).

Thence along State Route 137 (South Hill Road) to the eastern side of the Town of Kenbridge town
limits.

Thence along the eastern side of the Town of Kenbridge town limits in a north easterly direction to
the northeastern town limits of the Town of Kenbridge.

Thence along the Northern side of the Town of Kenbridge town limits to its intersection with East 3rd
Street.

Thence along East 3rd Street in a northerly direction to its intersection with Hethorne Avenue.
Thence along Hethorne Avenue in an easterly direction to the centerline of an electric utility
easement.

Thence along said electric utility easement in a west-northwesterly direction to its intersection with
Heathorne Avenue extended.

Thence along Heathorne Avenue extended to a point where it meets the paved portion of Heathorne
Avenue.

Thence along Heathorne Avenue in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with State Route 40
(North Broad Street).

Thence along State Route 40 (North Broad Street) in a northeasterly direction to the Town of
Kenbridge town limits.

Thence along the Town of Kenbridge town limits to the western side of the Town of Kenbridge town
limits.

Thence along the western side of the Town of Kenbridge town limits to State Route 40 (Main Street).
Thence along State Route 40 (Main Street) to a point where State Route 40 (Main Street) becomes
State Route 40 (K-V Road).

Thence along State Route 40 (K-V Road) in a westerly direction to its intersection with State Route
652 (Ashton Road).

Thence along State Route 652 (Ashton Road) in a northerly direction to its intersection with the
centerline of Big Hounds Creek.

Thence along Big Hounds Creek in a north-northwesterly direction to its intersection with the town
limits of the Town of Victoria.

Thence along the town limits of the Town of Victoria to its intersection with an electric utility
easement.

Thence along said electric utility easement to its intersection with State Route 653 (Poorhouse
Road).

Thence along State Route 653 (Poorhouse Road) in a south westerly direction to the town limits of
the Town of Victoria.

Thence along the eastern town limits of the Town of Victoria in a north and north westerly direction
to the centerline of a branch.

Thence along said branch in a north-northeasterly direction to a pond.

Thence from the pond along Little Hounds Creek to the Lunenburg Correctional Center.

Thence along the southern portion of the perimeter road encircling the Lunenburg Correctional
Center to the southwestern driveway of the Lunenburg Correctional Center.

Thence along said driveway of the Lunenburg Correctional Center to its intersection with State Route
49 (Falls Road).

Thence along State Route 49 (Falls Road) in an easterly direction to its intersection with a private
road located on the northern side of State Route 49 (Falls Road).

Thence along said private road to its intersection with the centerline of Modest Creek.

Thence along Modest Creek in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with State Route 664
(Modest Creek Road).

Thence along State Route 664 (Modest Creek Road) in an easterly direction to its intersection with
an electric utility easement.

19




Thence along State Route 667 (Bragg Road) in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Old
Court Street.

Thence along Old Court Street in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with EImore Street.
Thence along Elmore Street to its intersection with State Route 49 (Court Street).

Thence along State Route 49 (Court Street) in a southerly direction to its intersection with Tidewater
Avenue.

Thence along Tidewater Avenue in a southerly direction to its intersection with West 5th Street.
Thence along West 5th Street to its intersection with Park Avenue.

Thence along Park Avenue in a southerly direction to its intersection with West 6th Street.

Thence along West 6th Street in a westerly direction to the point where it become Gallians Town
Road. Thence along Gallians Town Road to its intersection with the electric utility easement.
Thence along said easement in a southwesterly direction to the town limits of the Town of Victoria.
Thence along the town limits of the town of Victoria in a northwesterly direction to its intersection
with State Route 49 (Courthouse Road).

Thence along State Route 49 (Courthouse Road) in a southwesterly direction to an electric utility
easement.

Thence along said electric utility easement to its intersection with the centerline of Couches Creek.
Thence along Couches Creek in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with State Route 40
(Lunenburg County Road).

Thence along State Route 40 (Lunenburg County Road) in a westerly direction to its intersection
with the centerline of the North Meherrin River.

Thence along the North Meherrin River to its intersection with Ledbetter Creek.

Thence along Ledbetter Creek to its intersection with State Route 626 (Double Bridges Road).

Thence in an easterly direction along State Route 626 (Double Bridges Road/ Kings Road/
Rubermont Road) to the beginning.

Sec. 38-35. - District supervisors.
One supervisor shall be elected from each election district created by this article.
Sec. 38-36. - Redistricting plan.

The boundaries of the respective election district and precincts are as set forth and shown on
a map designated as the 2022 Redistricting Plan, Lunenburg County attached to and made a part of
this article as Exhibit C.

Exhibit C, referenced above, is not set out herein, but is on file and available for inspection in
the county offices.

Sec. 38-37. - Polling places enumerated.
The polling place for each precinct shall be as set forth below:

Election District No. 1 (Plymouth District)
Precinct — Polling Place

21




Election District No. 6 (Hound's Creek District)
Precinct — Polling Place

Hound's Creek Precinct (Precinct #1)
Kenbridge Rescue Squad Building

915 E. 5" Avenue

Kenbridge, Virginia 23944

Election District No. 7 (Meherrin River District)
Precinct — Polling Place

Meherrin Fire Department Precinct (Precinct #1)
Meherrin Fire Department

78 Moores Ordinary Road

Meherrin, Virginia 23954

Courthouse Precinct (Precinct #2)
Victoria Public Library

1417 7™ Street

Victoria, Virginia 23974

Sec. 38-38. - Fixed and established boundaries.

The boundaries of the election districts, precincts, and the polling places are fixed and
established as shown on Exhibits A and B (section 38-34).

Sec. 38-39. - Changes in districts or polling places.

No change as provided for in Code of Virginia, §§ 24.2-307 or 24.2-310 shall be made within
60 days next preceding any general eiection nor until notice has been published in a newspaper
having general circulation in such election district or precinct once a week for two successive
weeks. Notice of such change shall be mailed to all registered voters whose election district or
precinct has changed, at least 15 days prior to the next general, special or primary election.

Sec. 38-40. - Public hearings, meetings and conferences.

The county staff and county attorney have taken all steps necessary, as provided in the Code
of Virginia §24.2-129, Subsections B and C, to assure that all interested parties, groups of parties
and their representatives, including all minorities, have been given a full opportunity to participate
in the consideration of this decennial reapportionment plan, at public hearings and at meetings and
conferences with county staff, by which passage of the article, the board so finds.

Sec. 38-41. - Authority.

The county staff and county attorney are hereby granted the full authority to take those
steps necessary to assure that the redistricting is fully effective for the 2022 primary and general
elections.

Sec. 38-42. - Severability.

Should any section or provision of this article be decided to be invalid or unconstitutional,
such decision shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of any other section and provision of
this article.

23







Tracz Gee

From: James Abernathy <james.abernathy@k12lcps.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 3:04 PM

To: Nicole Clark; Tracy Gee

Cc: Charles Berkley

Subject: Reduction for FY22 Budget

Hi Nicole and Tracy,

The school system will take the following initiatives to reduce the current FY22 budget by $404,000 in state
and local funding. The reduction amount from the state for FY22 will not be determined until after the March
31st average daily membership has been certified.

« Continue with the freeze on hiring two instructional specialist positions.
« Continue with the freeze on hiring two central office positions.
o Delay replacing buses and other vehicles.

James M. Abernathy, Jr.

Assistant Superintendent for Operations & Finance
Lunenburg County Public Schools

P.0.Box 710

Kenbridge, VA 23944

(434) 676-2467

(434) 676-1000 (Fax)




State Sales Tax
State Funds
Federal Funds
*County Funds
**Other Funds

ESSER Il
ESSER Il

ESSER I Unfinish Learn

Total Revenue

~ FISCAL YEAR 2021-22
Revenue - Expenditure Report

2/28/2022
Revenue
) I—— B — + F|sca| SRS —— Percent
Budgeted  Current Month | Year-to-Date Balance Recelvedv
1,879,947 24185040  1,245881.20 634,065.80 66.27%
12,503,415 1,124,982.25  7,827,270.32 4,676,144.68 62.60%
2,152,598 12803823  1,049,193.29  1,103,404.71 48.74%
4,252,367 - - | 4252367.00 0.00%
211,130 37,819.06 75,721.46 135,408.54 35.86%
86,623 6,097.93 17,057.31 69,565.69 19.69%
299,269 ; 50,064.13 249,204.87 16.73%
200,000 19,323 92 . 123,641.08 76,358.92 61.82%
740,250  46,696.61  162,625.91 677,624.09 21.97%
22,325,599  1,604,808.40 10,551,454.70  11,196,520.21 47.26%

* County Funds are used each month as needed to cover the difference between revenue and expenditures.

Instruction
Textbooks

Total Instruction
Adm, Att & Health
Transportatlon
Maintenance
School Food
Debt/T ransfers

Technology

Total Expenditures

* NOTE: Subject to revision

Expenditures
‘ | Fiscal
Budgeted” Current Month  Year-to-Date Balance

15,157,940 1,128,411.16  7,377,779.61 . 7,780,160.39
170,000 - | 142528  155747.18

15,327,940 1,128,411.16 7, 392,032.43 7,935,907.57

1,107,679 70,240.05 633,671.03 474,007.97
1,767,257 92,274.06 632,090.50 1,135,166.50
1,743,376  113,382.85 1, 200,900.56 542,475.44
1,045,356 79,633.53 573,461.60 471,894.40
131,035 - | - | 131,035.00

1,202,956  56,058.58 714,645.61 488,310.39
22,325,599  1,539,900.23 11,146,801.73  11,178,797.27 :

Percent
CODE

48.67%
8.38%

48.23%

57.21%
35.77%

68.88%

54 86%

0.00% ¢
69.41%

49.93%

61000
62000
63000
64000
65000
67000
68000




Period Ending ngrqgry 28, 2022

CARES SET-ASIDE (GEER) $86, 623 00

jECama:s Set-Aside Reimbursement

Fiscal | | Percent
_Budgeted” | CumentMonth | Year-to-Date | Balance | Received

Instruction T T ey | 6,097.03 1705641 57,097  22.73%
Adm, Att & Health 5785 - - 5785 0.00%

Total Reimbursement 86,623 600703 17,0641 69,567  19.69%

* Subject to Revision _

ESSERN | $299,269.00

~ ESSER Il Reimbursement ,
“Budgeted” | CumentMonth  Yearto-Date Balance Receivec

y 27,180 52,379
o§ 1,434 3,608

Instruction j
Ad Att& Health

- | - 13518 0.00%
2 >3 NA | _NA
| 145476 3.75%

Mamtenance

School Food
Technology
Other

Total Reimbursement - 50,065 249,204  16.73%

* Subject to Revision
ESSER Iil  $200,000

[ESSER lll Reimbursement

Fiscal __Percent

Budgeted®  CumentMonth  Yearto-Date  Balance = Received
Instruction 13172 92884 27116 77.40%
Adm, Att & Health 80,000 | 6,151 30,757 49243  38.45%
Transportatio | ~ . = NA | NA
Maintenance e A | - NA | NA
Technology , 3 . : NA _NA

61.82%

Total ﬁdtﬁb@fi&h&ﬁ( A 200,000 19,324 123642

ESSER | s7a0,250
Unfinished Learning "

SER Il UNFINISHED LEARNING Reimbursement
RO AR, [ Fwei | i Percent
Budgeted* | Current Month = Yearo-Date ~ Balance t‘Fggf,;ei\,(‘eg

600,000 | 46,697 162,626 437,374  27.10%

Transportation 100,000 ‘ - 100,000  0.00%
Maintenance 138 bl i ZE i

School Food 5. i . = e} :
Technalogy 40,250 | i -, 40250  0.00%

Total Reimbursement | 740,250 46,697 162,626 577,624 21.97%

* Subject to Revision




VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION \




South Hill Residency — Richmond District

LUNENBURG COUNTY

BOS Meeting — March 10, 2022

Maintenance Forces

e Cleaned pipes and ditches on various routes.

e Cut brush and limbs on various routes.

e Repaired shoulders on various routes.

o Patched with tar kettle on various routes.

e Graded and added stone to various NHS routes.

e Repaired potholes on various routes as needed.

e Performed litter patrol on various routes.

e Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.




